Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Democratic Services

Guildhall, High Street, Bath BA1 5AW

Telephone: (01225) 477000 main switchboard

Direct Lines - Tel: democratic_services@bathnes.gov.uk Date: 7 December 2015

Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk E-mail:  Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk

To: All Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee
Councillors:- Paul Myers, Mark Shelford and Caroline Roberts
Chief Executive and other appropriate officers
Press and Public

Dear Member

Licensing Sub-Committee: Tuesday, 15th December, 2015

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee, to be held on Tuesday,
15th December, 2015 at 10.00 am in the Kaposvar Room - Guildhall, Bath.

Briefing

Members of the Sub-Committee are reminded that the meeting will be preceded by a briefing at
9.30am.

The agenda is set out overleaf.

Yours sincerely

Sean O'Neill
for Chief Executive

If you need to access this agenda or any of the supporting reports in an alternative
accessible format please contact Democratic Services or the relevant report author
whose details are listed at the end of each report.

This Agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper







NOTES:

Inspection of Papers: Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or a list of the
background papers relating to any item on this Agenda should contact Sean O'Neill who is
available by telephoning Bath democratic_services@bathnes.gov.uk or by calling at the
Guildhall Bath (during normal office hours).

Details of Decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be
published as soon as possible after the meeting, and also circulated with the agenda for
the next meeting. In the meantime details can be obtained by contacting Sean O'Neill as
above.

Appendices to reports are available for inspection as follows:-

Public Access points - Reception: Civic Centre - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, Hollies -
Midsomer Norton, and Bath Central, Keynsham and Midsomer Norton public libraries.

For Councillors and Officers papers may be inspected via Political Group Research
Assistants and Group Rooms/Members' Rooms.

Recording at Meetings:-

The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 now allows filming and
recording by anyone attending a meeting. This is not within the Council’s control.

Some of our meetings are webcast. At the start of the meeting, the Chair will confirm if all
or part of the meeting is to be filmed. If you would prefer not to be filmed for the webcast,
please make yourself known to the camera operators.

To comply with the Data Protection Act 1998, we require the consent of parents or
guardians before filming children or young people. For more information, please speak to
the camera operator

The Council will broadcast the images and sound live via the internet
www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast An archived recording of the proceedings will also be
available for viewing after the meeting. The Council may also use the images/sound
recordings on its social media site or share with other organisations, such as broadcasters.

Attendance Register: Members should sign the Register which will be circulated at the
meeting.

THE APPENDED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ARE IDENTIFIED BY AGENDA ITEM
NUMBER.

Emergency Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the
designated exits and proceed to the named assembly point. The designated exits are
sign-posted.

Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people.



Protocol for Decision-making

Guidance for Members when making decisions

When making decisions, the Cabinet/Committee must ensure it has regard only to relevant
considerations and disregards those that are not material.

The Cabinet/Committee must ensure that it bears in mind the following legal duties when
making its decisions:

Equalities considerations

Risk Management considerations

Crime and Disorder considerations
Sustainability considerations

Natural Environment considerations
Planning Act 2008 considerations

Human Rights Act 1998 considerations
Children Act 2004 considerations

Public Health & Inequalities considerations

Whilst it is the responsibility of the report author and the Council’s Monitoring Officer and
Chief Financial Officer to assess the applicability of the legal requirements, decision
makers should ensure they are satisfied that the information presented to them is
consistent with and takes due regard of them.



Licensing Sub-Committee - Tuesday, 15th December, 2015
at 10.00 am in the Kaposvar Room - Guildhall, Bath

AGENDA

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as set out under
Note 5 on the previous page.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

At this point in the meeting declarations of interest are received from Members in any
of the agenda items under consideration at the meeting. Members are asked to
indicate:

(a) The agenda item number in which they have an interest to declare.
(b) The nature of their interest.

(c) Whether their interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an other interest,
(as defined in Part 2, A and B of the Code of Conduct and Rules for Registration of
Interests)

Any Member who needs to clarify any matters relating to the declaration of interests is
recommended to seek advice from the Council’s Monitoring Officer or a member of his
staff before the meeting to expedite dealing with the item during the meeting.

TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR

MINUTES: 1ST DECEMBER 2015 (Pages 7 - 12)

TAXI PROCEDURE (Pages 13 - 16)

The Chair will draw attention to the procedure to be followed for Agenda Item 8.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

The Committee is asked to consider passing the following resolution:

“that having been satisfied that the public interest would be better served by not
disclosing relevant information, in accordance with the provisions of Section 100(A)(4)
of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the



10.

11.

following item(s) of business and the reporting of the meeting be prevented under
Section 100A(5A) because of the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended.

CONSIDERATION OF CONVICTION OBTAINED - MR JR (Pages 17 - 30)

RETURN TO PUBLIC SESSION

The Sub-Committee will return to public session for the next two items of business.

LICENSING ACT PROCEDURE (Pages 31 - 34)
The Chair will, if required, explain the procedure to be followed for the next item of

business.

VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE, THE BELL, WALCOT STREET (Pages 35 -
158)

The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Sean O'Neill who can be contacted on
democratic_services@bathnes.gov.uk.



Agenda Item 5

BATH AND NORTH EAST SOMERSET COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 1st December, 2015, 10.00 am

Councillors: Paul Myers (Chair), Mark Shelford and Caroline Roberts
Officers in attendance: Alan Bartlett (Public Protection Team Leader), John Dowding
(Senior Public Protection Officer) and Carrie-Ann Evans (Senior Legal Adviser)

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Democratic Services Officer read out the procedure.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

There were none.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were none.

TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR
There was none.

MINUTES: 17 NOVEMBER 2015

The minutes of 17 November 2015 were approved as a correct record and signed by
the Chair.

LICENSING PROCEDURE
The Chair explained the procedure to be followed for Agenda Items 8-12.
EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

The Committee having been satisfied that the public interest would be better served
by not disclosing relevant information, RESOLVED that in accordance with the
provisions of Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public should
be excluded from the meeting for Agenda ltems 8-12 and that the reporting of the
meeting should be prevented under Section 100A(5A), because of the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended.

CONSIDERATION OF FIT AND PROPER PERSON IN THE ABSENCE OF A
VALID DBS CERTIFICATE - MR DM

The Senior Public Protection Officer reported that the licensee had had no contact
with Public Protection and that he was not present. The Senior Legal Adviser
reported that additional material information had come to light, which needed to be

Page 1
Page 7



88

laid before the Sub-Committee in a revised report, and advised Members to defer the
meeting.

It was RESOLVED to defer the hearing of this matter to 15 December 2015 or the
earliest date thereafter to allow the report to be updated.

Reasons

Members were due to determine what action to take against the holder of a
combined Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence who has failed to provide
a valid DBS Certificate.

Mr D M did not attend and had provided no explanation in relation to his absence.

Members were advised that further information had come to light which should be
reported to the LSC and were therefore asked to consider deferring consideration of
this matter in order that an updated report could be presented to them. Members
considered this advice and in the interests of fairness, openness and transparency
resolved to defer determination of this matter until 15 December or the earliest date
thereafter where an updated report could be considered and the licensee would have
the opportunity to present his case. The matter may proceed in Mr D M’s absence if
he fails to attend on the next occasion.

APPLICATION FOR HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE
-MR RJC

Mr R J C confirmed that he had received and understood the procedure to be
followed for the hearing.

The Senior Public Protection Officer summarised the report. He provided Members
with copies of a DBS certificate and a DVLA report concerning Mr R J C, a statement
from him and a reference submitted on his behalf. The meeting was adjourned to
allow Members time to read these documents.

When the meeting reconvened, Mr R J C stated his case and was questioned by
Members. He did not wish to make a closing statement.

Following an adjournment the Sub-Committee RESOLVED to grant Mr R J C’s
combined Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's Licence subject to the standard
terms and conditions.

Reasons

Members have had to determine an application for a combined Hackney Carriage/
Private Hire Driver’s Licence. In doing so they took account of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, Human Rights Act 1998, case law and the
Council’s Policy.

In making a determination Members took account of the applicant’s oral
representations, his statement and reference, and balanced these against the
information provided by the Disclosure and Barring Service and DVLA.

Page 2 of 6
Page 8



89

The applicant explained the background relating to his convictions and his
aspirations to be a taxi driver.

Members noted from the Policy that the Council will expect that an applicant will not
have been convicted of three or more minor motoring offences during the previous
three years and will not have been convicted of a serious motoring offence during
the previous 5 years. Mr C’s last minor motoring conviction was 4 years ago and his
last serious motoring offence, for excess alcohol, was over 5 years old.

Whilst Members had some concerns regarding Mr C’s motoring convictions, they
found his explanations to be credible, and specifically noted that he recognised that it
was absolutely vital to have insurance to drive a vehicle. Members did note however,
that they would take a very dim view of any appearance of Mr C before LSC at a
future date, involving convictions for similar offences.

Members took the view that on balance the applicant was a fit and proper person to
hold a combined Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence and accordingly,
his application was granted.

APPLICATION FOR HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE
-MR PR

Mr P R confirmed that he had received and understood the procedure to be followed
for the hearing.

The Senior Public Protection Officer summarised the report and provided Members
with copies of a DBS certificate relating to Mr PR, a statement from him and twenty-
seven references submitted on his behalf. The meeting was adjourned to allow
Members time to read these documents.

When the Sub-Committee reconvened, Mr P R stated his case and was questioned
by Members. Mr P R made a closing statement. The Committee adjourned and was
then reconvened, so that Members could seek clarification of something that Mr P R
had said in his closing statement.

Following a further adjournment the Sub-Committee RESOLVED to grant Mr P R a
combined Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence subject to the standard
terms and conditions.

Reasons

Members have had to determine an application for a combined Hackney Carriage/
Private Hire Driver’s Licence. In doing so they took account of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, Human Rights Act 1998, case law and the
Council’s Policy.

In making a determination Members took account of the applicant’s oral
representations, his statement, character references and balanced these against the
information provided by the Disclosure and Barring Service.

Page 3 of 6
Page 9



90

91

The applicant indicated that there had been a short, low period in his past, but he
had rebuilt his life, had been conviction-free for 6 years and had not been involved in
a driving accident in 31 years of driving.

Members noted that Mr R’s most recent conviction was from 2009 and therefore he
had been conviction-free for the period expected in the Council’s policy.

Members took the view that on balance, the applicant was a fit and proper person to
hold a combined Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’'s Licence, and accordingly
his application was granted.

CONSIDERATION OF CONVICTION OBTAINED - MR JR

On the advice of officers it was RESOLVED to defer the hearing of this application to
the 15" December 2015 to allow Mr J R to seek legal advice.

Reasons

The Licensee made a written request in advance of the LSC Meeting for a deferral of
his application so that he could take legal advice. Members agreed to Mr J R’s
request, and decided to defer this matter to the 15 December 2015. The matter may
proceed in Mr J R’s absence if he fails to attend on the next occasion.

CONSIDERATION OF CONVICTION OBTAINED - MR ZM

Mr Z M confirmed that he had received and understood the procedure to be followed
for the hearing.

The Senior Public Protection Officer summarised the report. Mr Z M had received
two convictions during the term of his Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's
Licence, so had been referred to the Sub-Committee in accordance with the
Council’s Policy. Mr Z M had notified him in July 2015 that he had been charged with
two offences arising from the same incident. He had stated that he had initially
intended to plead not guilty to both of them, but on legal advice had pleaded guilty to
a lesser offence in place of the first charge, of which he had been convicted, and that
the other charge had been dismissed. However, a DVLA report in respect of Mr Z M
showed endorsements for two offences arising from the incident. The Senior Public
Protection Officer provided Members with copies of the DVLA report. (A statement
from Mr Z M had been circulated with the agenda report). The meeting was
adjourned to allow Members time to read the DVLA report.

After the meeting reconvened, Mr Z M stated his case. He maintained that he had
not committed the offences, and that it was not his vehicle that had been involved in
the incident. He explained that he had thought that he had only been convicted of a
single offence, because no penalty had been imposed in respect of the second
charge. Mr Z M was questioned by Members. He did not wish to make a closing
statement.

Following an adjournment, it was RESOLVED to issue Mr Z M with a stern warning

in relation to his conduct.

Page 4 of 6
Page 10



Reasons

Members have had to determine what action to take against the holder of a
combined Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence who has obtained
convictions during the course of his licence. In doing so they took account of the
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, Human Rights Act 1998,
case law and the Council’s Policy.

Consideration of this matter had been deferred from the meeting of the LSC on 17"
November, on the request of the licensee.

In making a determination Members took account of the licensee’s oral
representations, his statement, character references and balanced these against the
information provided by the DVLA.

In making his representations, the licensee stated he had originally pleaded not
guilty to the offences because he had no knowledge of the incident and believed the
whole matter was based on a case of mistaken identity. Whilst he was prepared for
the matter to go to trial, in order to reduce the risk of damage to himself, and to
guarantee his personal freedom, he pleaded guilty on legal advice.

In making their determination Members were aware that they were not there to re-
open the conviction but rather to take account of the licensee’s oral and written
representations and determine whether or not the Licensee remained a fit and
proper person. Further they were mindful that each case should be decided on its
own merits and that they may depart from their policy where there are reasons for
doing so. Members noted from the Policy, that a serious view will be taken of any
conviction obtained by a licensee whilst acting in the course of their employment and
where there has been a conviction for a serious motoring offence, for example failing
to stop and report an accident, a licensee is expected to remain conviction free for a
period of 5 years.

Whilst taking a dim view of the offences Members noted that:

i.  No complaints had been recorded against the licensee since he first obtained
a licence in 2004.

ii. He had reported the charges brought against him to the Licensing Team.

iii. The apparent leniency of sentence imposed by the court — the licensee was
given a moderate level of fine and 7 penalty points for the careless driving
offence and no separate penalty for the offence of failing to stop and report an
accident.

On balance Members find Mr M is a fit and proper person to continue holding a

licence however, they issued Mr M with a stern warning that should he appear before
the LSC again in relation to his conduct, he was at risk of having his license revoked.

The meeting ended at 1.35 pm

Chair(person)

Page 5 of 6
Page 11



Date Confirmed and Signed

Prepared by Democratic Services

Page 6 of 6
Page 12



Agenda Item 6

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
HACKNEY CARRIAGE (TAXI) AND
PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLES DRIVERS’ LICENCE PROCEDURE

Chair introduces Members and Officers
present

v

Confirm Applicant/Licensee has
received and understands procedure

!

Licensing Officer introduces the report

v

If Applicant/Licensee not present
Committee decides whether to proceed
or defer on notice

v

Applicant/Licensee asked to leave the
room while Members consider the DBS
check, references and statement

!

Applicant/Licensee asked to return and
present case. Questions may be asked
by Members

v

Applicant/Licensee may call withesses
who may also be questioned.

!

Invite Licensing Officer for comment.
Officer may also be questioned.

y

Applicant/Licensee invited to make
closing statement.

v

Committee moves to private session to
determine matter.

v

Meeting reconvened in public and Chair
announces decision. Reasons given
and parties advised decision will be

confirmed in writing.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Licensing Sub Committee
Hackney Carriage (taxi) and Private Hire
Driver Application Procedure

1. The Chair will introduce Members of the Committee, introduce the Officers
present, explain the procedure to be followed and ensure those present have
received and understood that procedure.

2. The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the matter to be considered by
the Committee.

3. The Applicant, representative and/or witness is asked to leave the room
while the Committee consider the Disclosure and Barring Service report,
references and statement.

4. The Applicant, representative and/or witness returns and presents the case
to the Committee.

5. The Applicant may be questioned about the matter by the Committee.

6. The Applicant may call witnesses in support of their application and each
witness may be asked questions.

7. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officers present whether they wish to
comment. If an Officer makes comment they may be asked questions.

8. The Applicant will be invited to make a closing statement.

9. The Chair will invite the Committee to_move into private session to enable
the Members to deliberate in private. The Committee will reconvene publicly
if clarification of evidence is required and/or legal advice is required. The
Committee may retire to a private room, or alternatively require vacation of
the meeting room by all other persons.

10. Whilst in deliberation the Committee will be accompanied by Legal and
Democratic Services Officers for the purpose of assisting them in drafting
their reasoning for the decision.

11. The Committee will reconvene the meeting and the Chair will announce the
Committee’s decision with reasons and advise that the decision will be
released in writing within the statutory time limits.

Updated November 2013

Page 15



PLEASE NOTE:

Where the Committee considers it necessary the procedure may be varied.

In circumstances where a party fails to attend the Committee will consider
whether to proceed in absence or defer to the next meeting. Should a matter
be deferred the deferral notice will state that the matter may proceed in a
party’s absence on the next occasion. In deciding whether to proceed all
notices, communications and representations will be considered.

Only in exceptional circumstances will the Committee take account of
additional late documentary or other information and will be at the discretion of
the Chair and on notice to all the other parties. No new representations will be
allowed at the hearing.

The Committee will disregard all information or representations considered
irrelevant.

The hearing will take the form of a discussion. The Committee will allow
parties to the proceedings to ask questions. Formal cross examination will be
discouraged and, should they be necessary, supplementary questions allowed
for clarification purposes only.

Parties will have an equal amount of time to present their cases. Whilst time
limits are at the Chair's discretion, in the interests of cost and efficiency,
presentations will not normally exceed twenty minutes to include
summarising the case. Time limits will not include the time taken for questions.

N.B.

1. Where there is more than one party making relevant representations
the time allocated will be split between those parties.

2. Where several parties are making the same or similar representations it
is suggested that one representative is appointed to avoid duplication
and to make the most efficient use of the allocated time.

3. Where an objection is made by an association or local residents group,
a duly authorised person — as notified to the Licensing authority — may
speak on behalf of that association or local residents group.

The Chair may request that persons behaving in a disruptive manner should
leave the hearing and their return refused, or allowed subject to conditions.
An excluded person is however, entitled to submit the information they would
have been entitled to present had they not been excluded.

Bath & North East Somerset Council is committed to taking decisions in an
honest, accountable and transparent fashion. On occasion however, it may be
necessary to exclude members of the press and public pursuant to the Local
Government Act 1972 Schedule 12 (a). In those circumstances reasons for
such decisions will be given.

If a person has special needs regarding access, hearing or vision, this should
be brought to the Licensing Authority’s attention prior to the hearing so that
reasonable adjustments may be made.

Page 16



Agenda Item 8

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Access to Information Arrangements

Exclusion of access by the public to Council meetings

Information Compliance Ref: LGA-1649/15

Meeting / Decision: Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: 1% December 2015

Author: John Dowding

Exempt Report Title: Consideration of Conviction Obtained:

Exempt Appendix Title:
List of attachments to this report:

Annex A - Current Combined Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers
Licence.

Annex B - Current Council Policy.

The Report contains exempt information, according to the categories set out
in the Local Government Act 1972 (amended Schedule 12A). The relevant
exemption is set out below.

Stating the exemption:
1. Information relating to any individual
2. Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any
particular person (including the authority holding that information)

The public interest test has been applied, and it is concluded that the public
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosure at this time. It is therefore recommended that the Report be
withheld from publication on the Council website. The paragraphs below set
out the relevant public interest issues in this case.

PUBLIC INTEREST TEST

If the sub-Committee wishes to consider a matter with press and public
excluded, it must be satisfied on two matters.

Page 17 Page 1 of 2




Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Firstly, it must be satisfied that the information likely to be disclosed falls
within one of the accepted categories of exempt information under the Local
Government Act 1972. The officer responsible for this item believes that this
information falls within the following exemptions and this has been confirmed
by the Council’s Information Compliance Manager.

The following exemptions are engaged in respect to this report:
1. Information relating to any individual
2. Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any
particular person (including the authority holding that information)

Exemptions 1 and 2 above must be considered in conjunction with the
Principles of the Data Protection Act 1998 (DPA). It is considered that
disclosure of the information in this report would breach the first principle of
the DPA, which requires personal data to be fairly and lawfully processed.
Further, as any information revealed by the Criminal Records Bureau check is
likely to constitute sensitive personal data in terms of the DPA, this
information cannot be disclosed by the Council without the explicit consent of
the individual concerned.

Secondly, it is necessary to weigh up the arguments for and against
disclosure on public interest grounds. It is considered that there is a public
interest in information about individuals applying for taxi licences in the area,
and in particular, information as to the backgrounds of those individuals.

Other factors in favour of disclosure include:

o furthering public understanding of the issues involved;

o furthering public participation in the public debate of issues, in that
disclosure would allow a more informed debate;

e promoting accountability and transparency by the Council for the
decisions it takes;

e allowing individuals and companies to understand decisions made by
the Council affecting their lives and assist individuals to challenge
those decisions.

However there is a real risk that the first Principle of the DPA will be
breached by this disclosure, and that the individual/s concerned could bring
a successful action against the Council if the disclosure occurred. Therefore
it is recommended that exemptions 1 and 2 in Schedule 12A stand. The
Council considers that the public interest is in favour of not holding this
matter in open session at this time and that any reporting on the meeting is
prevented in accordance with Section 100A(5A)

Due to the factors outlined above, further consideration has not been given to
the application of exemption 3 of Schedule 12A.

Page 18 Page 2 of 2



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Agenda Item 10

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003
PROCEDURE FOR NEW APPLICATIONS AND VARIATIONS

The parties will be allowed an equal maximum period of time not normally exceeding
twenty minutes. Where more than one party make representations the time should
be split equally between them. Where several parties make similar representations
one representative should be appointed avoiding duplication and making the best
use of the available time

Introductions by Chair

Have parties received and understood
Licensing Procedure?

y
Summary/update by Licensing Officer

4

Applicant /representative presents case
(May call witnesses)

J

Questions to Applicant by other parties and
Members

Other Parties’ case(s)
(May call withesses)

\

Questions to Other Parties by other parties
and Members

Responsible Authorities’ case

Questions to Responsible Authorities by
other parties and Members

Other Parties sum up
Applicant sums up

J

Adjournment

Reconvene an%éanggnce decision with




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003
PROCEDURE FOR HEARING AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES
LICENCE OR FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE

The Chair will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to make
representations that will not normally exceed twenty minutes. Where more than
one party makes relevant representations this time will be split between the parties
and where several parties make similar representations it is suggested one
representative is appointed to avoid duplication.

The term “party” or “parties” will mean anyone to whom notice of this meeting has
been given.

1.  The Chair will introduce Members of the Sub-Committee, the Officers present
and explain the procedure to be followed.

2. The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the matter to be considered by
the Sub-Committee.

3. (i) The Applicant/Licence Holder , or representative, addresses the Sub-
Committee who may be asked relevant questions by the other parties and
Members.

(ii) witnesses may be called in support of the application who may be asked
relevant questions by the other parties and Members.

4. (i) Any party making relevant representations, or representative, will address
the Sub-Committee who may be asked relevant questions by the Applicant,
other parties and Members.

(ii) witnesses may be called in support of such representations who may be
asked relevant questions by the Applicant, other parties and Members.

5. Responsible Authorities making representation will address the Committee and
may be asked relevant questions by the Applicant, other parties and Members.

6. The other parties will be invited in turn to summarise their representations.
Responsible Authorities will be invited to summarise their representations

The Applicant/ Licence Holder will be invited to summarise the application.

8. The Chair will invite the Committee to move into private session to enable the
Members to deliberate in private. The Committee will reconvene publicly if
clarification of evidence is required and/or leqgal advice is required. The
Committee may retire to a private room, or alternatively require vacation of the
room by all other persons.

Whilst in deliberation the Committee will be accompanied by Legal and
Democratic Service Officers for the purpose of assisting them in drafting their
reasoning for the decision.

The Committee will reconvene the meeting and the Chair will announce the
Committee’s decision with reasons and advise that the decision will be released
in writing within the statutory time limits or advise that the decision will be

E:\moderngov\data\AgendaltemDocs\5\1\§2Ad@083581 5\$aarvq50w.rtf



released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limit, in this instance, 5
working days.

PLEASE NOTE:

Where the Sub-Committee considers it necessary to do so, it may vary this
procedure.

In circumstances where a party fails to attend the Committee will consider
whether to proceed in absence. Should a matter be deferred the deferral
notice will state that the matter may proceed in a party’s absence on the next
occasion. In deciding whether to proceed all notices, communications and
representations will be considered.

Only in exceptional circumstances will the Committee take into account any
additional late documentary or other information produced by an existing party
in support of their application/representation. This will be at the discretion of
the Chair and with the agreement of all the other parties. No new
representations will be allowed at the hearing.

The hearing will take the form of a discussion and parties will be able to ask
questions as set out above. However, formal cross examination will be
discouraged.

The Authority will disregard any information or representation given by a party
which is not relevant to the Application and the Licensing Act 2003.

Where there is more than one party making relevant representations the time
allocated will be split between those parties.

Where several parties are making the same or similar representations it is
suggested that one representative is appointed to avoid duplication and make
efficient use of the allocated time.

Where an objection is made by an association or residents group, a duly
authorised person — as notified to the Licensing Authority — may speak on
behalf of that association or group.

The Chair may request that persons behaving in a disruptive manner should
leave the hearing and their return refused, or allowed subject to conditions.
An excluded person is however, entitled to submit the information they would
have been entitled to present had they not been excluded.

Bath & North East Somerset Council is committed to taking decisions in an
honest, accountable and transparent fashion. On occasion however, it may be
necessary to exclude members of the press and public pursuant to the Local
Government Act 1972 Schedule 12 (a). In those circumstances reasons for such
decisions will be given.

E:\moderngov\data\AgendaltemDocs\5\1\8g§8(34 81 5\$aarvq50w.rtf



Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING: Licensing Sub-Committee
AGENDA
ITEM
el Thursday 15 December 2015 NUMBER

Application to Vary the Premises Licence for The Bell, 103 Walcot Street, Bath.

TITLE: | ga1 5BW.

WARD: Abbey.

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:

Annex A Application to Vary the Premises Licence
Annex B Current Premises Licence

Annex C Plan of Premises

Annex D Site Plan

Annex E Representations received from other persons

1 THE ISSUE

1.1 An application has been received for the variation of an existing Premises Licence under
Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of The Bell, 103 Walcot Street, Bath. BA1
5BW.

2 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 That the Licensing Sub-Committee determines the application.
3 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE)

3.1 The costs of processing licences are covered by the fees charged. The fee for this
application is £190.00.

4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL

4.1 An Equality Impact Assessment (EqlIA) has been completed. No adverse or other
significant issues were found.

4.2 Consideration must be given to the Human Rights Act 1998 and the “convention rights”.

4.3 The Licensing Sub-Committee has been delegated authority to determine the application
on behalf of the Licensing Authority in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

4.4 When reaching a decision, the Licensing Authority must carry out its functions with a view
to promoting the four licensing objectives.

Printed on recycled paper P age 35



5 THE REPORT
5.1 An application has been received to vary an existing premises licence (Annex A).
5.2 The current premises licence as detailed in Annex B authorises the following:
1) The Sale of Alcohol, for consumption on the premises:
Monday and Saturday 10:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

2) Performance of Dance (Indoors only).

Monday to Saturday 11:30 — 15:00
Monday to Saturday 20:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 15:00
Sunday | 20:00 — 22:30

3) Exhibition of Film (Indoors only)
Sunday 20:00 - 22:30

4) Performance of Live Music (Indoors only).

Monday to Saturday 11:30 - 15:00
Monday to Saturday 20:00 — 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 15:00
Sunday 20:00 — 22:30

5) Performance of Recorded Music.

Monday to Saturday 11:30 - 15:00
Monday to Saturday 20:00 - 23:00
"~ Sunday 12:00 — 15:00
Sunday 20:00 —22:30

6) Other Entertainments within the Act (Indoors only).

Monday to Saturday 11:30 - 15:00
Monday to Saturday 20:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 15:00
Sunday 20:00 - 22:30

7) Performance of Plays (Indoors only).
Sunday 20:00 — 22:30

Printed on recycled paper P age 36



8) Non-standard timings for the-Sale of Alcohol:

Sale of Alcohol - From normal activity start time on New Year's Eve until normal
activity finish time on New Year's Day.

9) Licensable activities for the Function Room:

Sale of Alcohol:

Monday to Friday: 10:30 to 23:00 hours
Saturday: 10:30 to 02:00 hours
Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30 hours.

Performance of Dance —

Monday to Friday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 02:00 hours
Sunday: 12:00 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 22:30 hours.

Performance of Live Music —

Monday to Friday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 02:00 hours
Sunday: 12:00 to 15:00 and 20:00 t0-22:30 hours.-

Performance of Recorded Music —

Monday to Friday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 02:00 hours
Sunday: 12:00 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 22:30 hours.

Other Entertainment within Act —

Monday to Friday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 02:00 hours
Sunday: 12:00 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 22:30 hours.

10) Opening Hours

Monday to Friday 10:00 - 00:00
Friday 10:00 -00:00
Saturday 10:00 - 02:30
Sunday 12:00 - 23:30

From normal opening time on New Year's Eve until normal opening time on 1 January.

7) Conditions attached to the premises licence

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

These are a standard set of conditions prescribed by Parliament which apply to all
premises. These conditions can be found on the premises licence at Annex B of this
report.

Subject to the standard terms and conditions attached to the public entertainment
licence issued prior to the second appointed day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
There are to be no irresponsible drinks promotions or happy hours.
The playing of live music in the garden will not be permitted.

A notice will be displayed reminding customers to leave the premises quietly.
Printed on recycled paper Pa ge 37 3



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority.

On 30 September 2005 the Sub-Committee granted the application for a variation of the
applied for licence subject to the following conditions, namely:

Subject to the Mandatory Conditions under Sections 19 & 20 of the Licensing Act 2003.
Subject to the additional conditions as specified in the operating schedule.

Subject to the following further conditions as specified by the Sub-Committee;

The function room shall be allowed to operate at the applied for extended hours on
Saturdays on no more than 15 occasions per year. All doors and windows shall be closed
during the provision of regulated entertainment, save for access and egress.

Subject to the following times for opening, the sale of alcohol and the provision of regulated
entertainment, namely:

Opening hours —

Sunday 42:00-23:30
Monday - Friday  10:00 - 00:00
Saturday 10:00 - 02:30
Sale of Alcohol (Main Bar) -
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

Monday - Saturday 10:00 - 23:00

Sale of Alcohol (Function Room) —

Sunday ' 12:00 - 22:30
Monday - Friday  10:30 - 23:00
Saturday 10:30 - 02:00

Provision of Regulated Entertainment (by way of Live and Recorded Music, Dance, Similar
Entertainment and the Provision of Facilities for Making Music, Dancing and Similar
Entertainment) -

Main Bar -

Sunday 12:00 - 15:00 and 20:00 - 22:30
Monday - Saturday 11:30 - 15:00 and 20:00 - 23:00

Function Room —

Sunday 12:00 - 15:00 and 20:00 - 22:30
Monday - Friday  11:30 - 15:00 and 20:00 - 23:00
Saturday 11:30 - 15:00 and 20:00 - 02:00

Provision of Regulated Entertainment (by way of Films and Plays) —
Sunday 20:00 - 22:30

The above times shall be in addition to the seasonal variations as applied for and set
out in the Operating Schedule.

Printed on recycled paper P age 38 4



5.3  The variation application seeks:-

= To Extend the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises:-

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
Fridays and Saturdays 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:30 - 23:30

= To Extend Live Music (Indoors only):-

Monday to Saturday 11:00 — 23:15
Sunday 11:00 — 23:00

= To Extend Recorded Music (Indoors only):-

Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 00:00
Fridays and Saturdays 11:00 - 01:00
Sunday 11:00 — 23:30

» To Extend Opening Times:-

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:30
Fridays and Saturdays 10:00 - 01:30
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

= To Add Late Night Refreshments:-

Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00
Fridays and Saturdays 23:00 - 01:00
Sunday 23:00 —23:30

= To Remove:-
The playing of live music in the garden will not be permitted.

The Conditions attached to the Public Entertainment Licence.

5.4 The plan submitted with the application can be found in Annex C

5.5 Asite plan is attached at Annex D.

5.6 The Licensing Act 2003 (Section 4) states that it is the duty of all Licensing Authorities to
carry out their functions under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives.
The licensing objectives are:
a) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
b) Public Safety.
c) The Prevention of Public Nuisance, and

d) The Protection of Children from Harm.

Each objective is of equal importance; there are no other licensing objectives so these four
are of paramount consideration at all times. When considering applications, representations
or notifications, the Licensing Authority will have regard to these licensing objectives.

Printed on recycled paper P age 39



5.7 The Licensing Authority may vary and grant the application with or without additional
conditions if they consider it appropriate and proportionate to do so.

5.8 The Licensing Authority can refuse the variation, or part of the variation, for the promotion
of the licensing objectives.

5.9 The Licensing Authority may not however do anything to reduce the effect of the rights
granted by the existing premises licence.

5.10 Section 4(3) Licensing Act 2003 states that the Licensing Authority should also have regard
to the Council's Licensing Policy and Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and in particular:-

a) Paragraphs 3-6, 8-10, 13-14, 16-23, 27, 33-36, 38-41 and 43 of the policy as revised
in 2015.

b) Chapters 8, 9 and 10 of the Statutory Guidance (as revised March 2015)
c) Sections 4,9, 10, 13, 34, 35, 36, 182 and 183 of the Act.

5.11 The Licensing Authority recognises that Licensing and Planning are separate regimes.
Where an application is granted by the Licensing Authority which would require planning
permission this would not relieve the applicant of the need to obtain that permission. It will
still be necessary for the applicant to ensure that he/she has ALL the necessary
permissions in place to enable them to run the business within the law.

5.12 If the application is refused the applicant may appeal within 21 days of the notification to the
Magistrates Court.

If the application is granted the person making the relevant representation may appeal
within 21 days of the notification to the Magistrates Court.

On appeal the court may either dismiss the appeal; substitute the decision appealed
against for any other decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the direction of
the court. The court may make such order for costs as it thinks fit.

5.13 In accordance with the requirements of the Act the applicants served copies of the
application upon the Police, the Fire Authority, Environmental Health, Development Control,
Trading Standards, the Health Authority and the Child Protection Agency.

5.14 The applicant is required to place a notice at the premises for a period of 28 days starting
the day after the application is made and place an advert in a local newspaper within 10
working days of submitting the application to the licensing authority.

5.15 Relevant representations have been received from local residents. All representations
express concerns that the applicant’s proposals will undermine the Prevention of Public
Nuisance licensing objective. (Annex E).

5.16 The premises licence allows the consumption of alcohol ‘on the premises’ and falls within
the cumulative impact area. As a representation has been received, there is a rebuttable
presumption that the application will be refused unless the applicant has demonstrated that
the application promotes the licensing objectives and would be unlikely to add significantly
to the cumulative impact.

5.17 This report has not been sent to the Trades Union because they would have no involvement
in this application.

Printed on recycled paper P ag e 40



6 RATIONALE

6.1 As relevant representations have been received the Licensing Sub-Committee must
determine the application in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

7 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED
7.1 None
8 CONSULTATION

8.1 In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licence and Club Premises
Certificate) Regulations 2005, the applicant has given notice of the application to all the
relevant Responsible Authorities and has advertised the application in the manner
prescribed, both at the premises and within a local publication.

9 RISK MANAGEMENT

9.1 A risk assessment related to the issue and the recommendations has been undertaken in
compliance with the Council’s decision making risk management guidance.

10 ADVICE SOUGHT

10.1 The Council's Monitoring Officer (Divisional Director — Legal & Democratic Services), s.151
Officer (Divisional Director — Finance) and the Divisional Director have had the opportunity
to input to this report and have cleared it for publication.

Background Licensing Act 2003;

papers Guidance issued under s.182 of the Licensing Act 2003;
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises Certificates)
Regulations 2005;
B&NES Statement of Licensing Policy

Contact person Mike Dando, Senior Public Protection Officer (Licensing
Enforcement )
01225 477946

Printed on recycled paper

Page 41



Page 42



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

UWe THEBELLINNLTD e,

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing

Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
14/03895/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
THE BELL, 103 WALCOT STREET

Post town BATH Postcode BAIl 5SBW
Telephone number at premises (if any) 01225 460426
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Page 43




Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact 07970882930
telephone number
E-mail address (optional) a.rron@yahoo.co.uk

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post town Postcode

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X[]Yes [ No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? [DDl [MI\I/[ | |YY[YT ]

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy?
(Please see guidance note 1) [ _]Yes X[ ]No

Page 44



Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)
Extend the Sale of Alcohol for consumption on the premises, Mondays to Thursdays from 10.00 to
00.00 hours, Fridays and Saturdays from 10.00 to 01.00 hours and on Sundays from 10.30 to 23.30 hours.

Extend live music, Mondays to Saturdays from 11.00 to 23.15 hours and on Sundays from 11.00 to 23.00
hours

Extend recorded music, Mondays to Thursdays from 11.00 to 00.00, Fridays and Saurdays from 11.00 to
01.00 hours and on Sundays from 11.00 to 23.30 hours

To extended opening times, Mondays to Thursdays 10.00 to 00.30, Fridays and Saturdays from 10.00 to
01.30 and Sundays from 10.00 to 00.00 hours.

Extend late night Refreshment, Mondays to Thursdays 23.00 to 00.00 hours, Fridays and Saturdays from
23.00 to 01.00 hours and Sundays from 23.00 to 23.30 hours.

To remove the conditions attached to the public entertainment licence.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number
expected to attend:

Page 45




Part 4 Operating Schedule

ARMEX A

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

- live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, . and M

Page 46

Please tick all that apply

O O % = 00004



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors []

(please read guidance note | guidance note 3)

7 Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
---------------------- note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
---------------------- performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 47




L0

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Indoors [l

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note | note 3)

7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
—————————————————————— guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
--------------------- exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 48




R

C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings '

(please read guidance note

7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
---------------------- guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
---------------------- sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 49



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 3)

%lease read guidance note Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
----------- -----------| (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
---------------------- or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 50




E

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of live music take place X
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors ]
read guidance note 3)
Outdoors ]
Both ]

Mon | 11.00 |23.15

Tue 11.00 | 23.15

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed | 11.00 |23.15

Thur | 11.00 | 23.15

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 5)

Fri 11.00 | 23.15

Sat 11.00 | 23.15

Sun 11.00 | 23.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 51




F

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place X

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors []

rcad guidance note 3) B
Outdoors []
Both ]

Mon | 11.00 | 00.00

Tue 11.00 | 00.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed | 11.00 | 00.00

Thur | 11.00 | 00.00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 5)

Fri 11.00 | 01.00

Sat 11.00 | 01.00

Sun 11.00 | 23.30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 52



G

ANPEEX A

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors L]

(please read guidance note | guidance note 3)

7 Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both (]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
---------------------- guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
---------------------- performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 53



ARER A

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

7

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 3) Outdoors ]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description

______________________ to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (¢)

---------------------- at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 54



iR A

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
Indoors X

place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

O]

Outdoors

Both

O

Mon | 23.00 | 00.00

Tue 23.00 | 00.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed | 23.00 | 00.00

Thur | 2300 | 00.00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 5)

- Fri 23.00 | 01.00

Sat 23.00 | 01.00

Sun 23.00 | 23.30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 55



“*‘;“?'u.zgﬁ

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises X
(please read guidance note or
7) the
premises L
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 10.00 00.00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

---------------------- guidance note 5)

Tue 10.00 | 00.00

Wed | 10.00 | 00.00

Thur 10.00 | 00.00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
—————————————————————— supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 10.00 | 01.00

Sat 10.00 | 01.00

Sun 1030 | 23.30

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

NONE

Page 56




L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 10.00 | 00.30

Tue- 10.00 | 00.30

Wed | 10.00 | 00.30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur 10.00 00.30 please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 10.00 | 01.30

Sat 10.00 | 01.30

Sun 10.00 | 00.00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking. :

Conditions attached to the public entertainment licence

The playing of live music in the garden will not be permitted

Please tick as appropriate

Page 57



ANREX A

® [ have enclosed the premises licence

i
® Thave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part of it
below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.
I do not have an original copy of the premises licence

Page 58

el



M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result
of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

All persons involved in the sale and supply of alcohol will be trained in such sales and records kept
at the premises of the training. Records will be made available to the police and licensing authority on

request.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A digital CCTV system will be fitted and maintained at the premises in consoltation with the
police.The recordings will be of evidential quality and kept for a minimum of 31 days. They will be time
and date marked and available to the police on request. Notices to be displayed at the entrances to the
premises advising that cctv is in operation.

Where a risk assessment by the DPS and/or at the written request of the police or licencing authority, door
staff will be on duty to supervise all patrons entering and leaving and to ensure the good order of the

premises.

c) Public safety

A challenge 21 scheme shall be operated at all times when the premises is selling alcohol

Proof of age will be required from any person who appears under the age of 21

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Signs are to be displayed at each exit to encourage patrons to leave quietly

All doors and windows will be kept closed after 23.00 hours to reduce noise outbreak, except for access
and ergress

The placing of botttles into receptacles outside the premises is only permitted to take place between the
hours of 09.00 and 17.00

¢) The protection of children from harm

Page 59



ARIEX 4

A challenge 21 scheme shall be operated at all times when the premises are selling alcohol. Proof of
age will be required from any person who apppears under 21.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made in

relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

® T understand that I must now advertise my application.
® [ have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

®  [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

MKooX X X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Page 60



Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in

what capacity.

Signature Arron Whan
Date 19/10/2015
Capacity General Manager / DPS

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If

signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Arron Whan

The Bell, 103 Walcot street

Post town | Bath Post code | BAl SBW

Telephone number (if any) I 07970882930
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
arron@yahoo.co.uk

Page 61



Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence
has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of
change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence application under section 17
of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are applying is to
avoid becoming liable to the late night levy.

2. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.
3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include

a tent).

4. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

11. The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form., »

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 62



Schedule 12 .
Part A Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number 15/01412/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

The Bell

103 Walcot Street
Bath

BA1 5BW

Telephone number 01225 460426

Where the licence is time limited the dates Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the
carrying out of licensable activities

Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 -22:30
Performance of Dance (Indoors only)
Monday to Saturday 11:30 - 15:00
Monday to Saturday 20:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 15:00
Sunday 20:00 -22:30
Exhibition of a Film (Indoors only)

Sunday 20:00 -22:30
Performance of Live Music (Indoors only)
Monday to Saturday 11:30 - 15:00
Monday to Saturday 20:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 15:00
Sunday 20:00 -22:30

15/01412/LAPRE Page 63



QNSEEX B

Performance of Recorded Music (Indoors only)

Monday to Saturday 11:30 - 15:00
Monday to Saturday 20:00 -23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 15:00
Sunday 20:00 -22:30
Other Entertainment within Act (Indoors only)
Monday to Saturday 11:30 - 15:00
Monday to Saturday 20:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 15:00
Sunday 20:00 -22:30

Performance of a Play (Indoors only)
Sunday 20:00 -22:30

Sale of Alcohol - From normal activity start time on New Year's Eve until normal activity finish
time on New Year's Day.

Licensable activities for the Function Room:

Sale of Alcohol:

Monday to Friday: 10:30 to 23:00 hours
Saturday: 10:30 to 02:00 hours
Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30 hours.

Performance of Dance - Monday to Friday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 02:00 hours
Sunday: 12:00 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 22:30 hours.

Performance of Live Music - Monday to Friday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 02:00 hours
Sunday: 12:00 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 22:30 hours.

Performance of Recorded Music - Monday to Friday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 02:00 hours
Sunday: 12:00 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 22:30 hours.

Other Entertainment within Act - Monday to Friday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 02:00 hours
Sunday: 12:00 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 22:30 hours.

15/01412/LAPRE Page 64



o ﬂ'ﬂfﬁa

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Friday 10:00 - 00:00
Friday 10:00 - 00:00
Saturday 10:00 -02:30
Sunday 12:00 -23:30

From normal opening time on New Year's Eve until normal opening time on 1 January.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

The Bell Inn (Bath) Limited
103 Walcot Street

Bath

BA1 5BW

07900 956002
a.rron@yahoo.co.uk

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Arron John Whan
103 Walcot Street
Bath

BA1 5BW

15/01412/LAPRE Page 65



Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

05/00334
Oxford City Council

This licence is issued by Bath & North East Somerset Council as licensing authority under Part
3 of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder.

Signed for and on behalf of
Bath & North East Somerset Council:

Dated 20 April 2015

15/01412/LAPRE Page 66




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Mandatory conditions in respect of premises supplying alcohol for consumption on the
premises only, or both on and off the premises:

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

From 28 May 2014:
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1:

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(a)*;
(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula:

P=D+(DxV)

where:

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(ii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence:

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
15/01412/LAPRE Page 67



(iiif) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994(b)*.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next
day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

(a)* 1979 c. 4. Section 1 was amended by regulation 2 of the Excise Duty (Amendment of the
Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979 and the Hydrocarbon Oil Duties Act 1979) Regulations 1992
(S.1. 1992/3158), section 162 of and Part 1 of Schedule 29 to the Finance 1995 (c. 4), section
7 of and paragraph 2(a) of Schedule 2 to the Finance Act 1991(c. 31), section 3 of the Finance
Act 1993 (c. 34), section 227 of and paragraph 51 of Schedule 39 to the Finance Act 2012 (c.
14), section 1 of the Finance Act 1995, section 1 of and Part 2 of Schedule 1 to the Finance
Act 1988 (c. 39), section 5 of the Finance Act 1997 (c. 16) and Article 2 of the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties (Definition of Cider) Order 2010 (S.I. 2010/1914). Section 2 was amended by article 6
of the Alcoholic Liquors (Amendment of Enactments Relating to Strength and to Units of
Measurement) Order 1979 (S.I. 1979/241), regulation 2 of S.I. 1992/3158, section 11 of and
Part 2 of Schedule 8 to the Finance Act 1981 (c. 35), section 7 of and paragraph 3 of
Schedule 2 to the Finance Act 1991 and section 5 of the Finance Act 1997. Section 3 was
amended by article 7 of S.I. 1979/241. Section 4 was amended by article 8 of S.I. 1979/241,
section 15 of and paragraphs 2 and 3 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act 2011 (c. 11) and
section 227 of and paragraphs 51 of Schedule 39 to the Finance Act 2012 (c. 14). Section 5
was amended by section 1 of the Finance Act 1982 (c. 39) and section 180 of the Finance Act
2013. Section 36 was amended by section 7 of the Finance Act 1991, section 4 of and
paragraph 1 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act 2002 (c. 23), sections 14 and 15 of paragraphs
2 and 4 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act 2011, section 180 of the Finance Act 2013 and
section 1 of and paragraph 9 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act (No. 2) Act 1992 (c. 48).
Section 37 was amended by section 15 of and paragraph 1 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act
2011 and section 180 of the Finance Act 2013. Section 54 was amended by section 1 of and
paragraph 12 of Schedule 1 to the Finance (No. 2) Act 1992 and section 5 of the Finance Act
1985 (c. 54). Section 55 was amended by section 1 of the Finance Act 1984 (c. 43) and
section 1 of and paragraph 13 of Schedule 1 to the Finance (No. 2) Act 1992. Section 62 was
amended by section 3 of the Finance Act 1996 (c. 8), section 10 of the Finance (No.2) Act

15/01412/LAPRE Page 68



1997 (c. 58), section 180 of the Finance Act 2013, section 4 of the Finance Act 1998 (c. 36)
and section 3 of the Finance Act 1997. There are other amendments which are not relevant
to this Order.

(b)* 1994 c. 23. Section 2 was amended by section 3 of the Finance (No.2) Act 2010 (c.31).
Section 7 was amended by section 76 of and Part 1 of Schedule 36 to the Finance Act 2009
(c. 10) and section 203 of and paragraphs 2 and 3 of Schedule 28 to the Finance Act 2012 (c.
14). Section 24 was amended by section 19 of and paragraph 1 of Schedule 8 to the Finance
(No.3) Act 2010 (c.33). There are other amendments which are not relevant to this Order.

From 1 October 2014:
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. (2) In this
paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises: (a) games or other activities which require or
encourage, or are designed to require or encourage individuals to i) drink a

quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol) or, ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise); (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; (c) provision of free or
discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; (d) selling or supplying alcohol in
association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer
to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol. (2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy. (3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified under the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date
of birth and either - a) a holographic mark, or b) an ultraviolet feature.

15/01412/LAPRE Page 69



AR B

4. The responsible person must ensure that: a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is
sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures - i) beer or cider: ¥z pint; ii) gin, rum, vodka or
whiskey: 25ml or 35ml; and iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml; b) these measures are displayed in
a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises;
and c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Admission of children is restricted in accordance with the recommendation by the British
Board of Film Classification.

If the film has not been classified the restriction of children must be approved by the Licensing
Authority.

("Children" means any person under 18 years).

Any individual employed to carry out a security activity must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

Subject to the standard terms and conditions attached to the public entertainment licence
issued prior to the second appointed day.

15/01412/LAPRE Page 70



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

There are to be no irresponsible drinks promotions or happy hours.
The playing of live music in the garden will not be permitted.

A notice will be displayed reminding customers to leave the premises quietly.

15/01412/LAPRE Page 71



Page 72



Rkl

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

On 30 September 2005 the Sub-Committee granted the application for a variation of the
applied for licence subject to the following conditions, namely:

Subject to the Mandatory Conditions under Sections 19 & 20 of the Licensing Act 2003.
Subject to the additional conditions as specified in the operating schedule.

Subject to the following further conditions as specified by the Sub-Committee;

- The function room shall be allowed to operate at the applied for extended hours on Saturdays
on no more than 15 occasions per year. All doors and windows shall be closed during the

provision of regulated entertainment, save for access and egress.

Subject to the following times for opening, the sale of alcohol and the provision of regulated
entertainment, namely:

Opening hours -

Sunday 12:00 - 23:30
Monday - Friday  10:00 - 00:00
Saturday 10:00 - 02:30

Sale of Alcohol (Main Bar) -
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Monday - Saturday 10:00 - 23:00

Sale of Alcohol (Function Room) -

Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Monday - Friday  10:30 - 23:00
Saturday 10:30 - 02:00

Provision of Regulated Entertainment (by way of Live and Recorded Music, Dance, Similar
Entertainment and the Provision of Facilities for Making Music, Dancing and Similar
Entertainment) -

Main Bar -
Sunday 12:00 - 15:00 and 20:00 - 22:30
Monday - Saturday 11:30 - 15:00 and 20:00 - 23:00

Function Room -

Sunday 12:00 - 15:00 and 20:00 - 22:30
Monday - Friday  11:30 - 15:00 and 20:00 - 23:00
Saturday 11:30 - 15:00 and 20:00 - 02:00

Provision of Regulated Entertainment (by way of Filmé and Plays) -
Sunday 20:00 - 22:30

15/01412/LAPRE Page 73



The above times shall be in addition to the seasonal variations as applied for and set out in the
Operating Schedule.




Annex 4 — Plans

As submitted with application.

15/01412/LAPRE

Page 75

ARNEX 8



Page 76

ANNEXB



’| 3 1k
RN

Part B

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number 15/01412/LAPRE

Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

The Bell

103 Walcot Street
Bath

BA1 5BW

Telephone number 01225 460426

Where the licence is time limited the dates Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the
carrying out of licensable activities

Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Performance of Dance (Indoors only)
Monday to Saturday 11:30 - 15:00
Monday to Saturday 20:00 -23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 15:00
Sunday 20:00 -22:30
Exhibition of a Film (Indoors only)

Sunday 20:00 -22:30
Performance of Live Music (Indoors only)
Monday to Saturday 11:30 - 15:00
Monday to Saturday 20:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 15:00
Sunday 20:00 -22:30

Page 77




&t ?'_.‘(j'i_l-;:!:i‘é BJ

Performance of Recorded Music (Indoors only)

Monday to Saturday 11:30 - 15:00
Monday to Saturday 20:00 -23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 15:00
Sunday 20:00 -22:30
Other Entertainment within Act (Indoors only)
Monday to Saturday 11:30 - 15:00
Monday to Saturday 20:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 15:00
Sunday 20:00 -22:30

Performance of a Play (Indoors only)
Sunday 20:00 -22:30

Sale of Alcohol - From normal activity start time on New Year's Eve until normal activity finish
time on New Year's Day.

Licensable activities for the Function Room:

Sale of Alcohol:

Monday to Friday: 10:30 to 23:00 hours
Saturday: 10:30 to 02:00 hours
Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30 hours.

Performance of Dance - Monday to Friday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 02:00 hours
Sunday: 12:00 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 22:30 hours.

Performance of Live Music - Monday to Friday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 02:00 hours
Sunday: 12:00 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 22:30 hours.

Performance of Recorded Music - Monday to Friday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 02:00 hours
Sunday: 12:00 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 22:30 hours.

Other Entertainment within Act - Monday to Friday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday: 11:30 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 02:00 hours
Sunday: 12:00 to 15:00 and 20:00 to 22:30 hours.

Page 78



The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Friday 10:00 - 00:00
Friday 10:00 - 00:00
Saturday 10:00 -02:30
Sunday 12:00 - 23:30

From normal opening time on New Year's Eve until normal opening time on 1 January.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

The Bell Inn (Bath) Limited
103 Walcot Street

Bath

BA1 5BW

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol

Mr Arron John Whan

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

As per Operating Schedule at Annex 2.

Page 79




Page 80

ANREX B



JOUOLPFE JO UDTALINSUOD 0 S2RTY HORELINI I
o [

Jopapy
s

10U

puabal

i

p Ll

i &

|

2h
8

|
_—

PRAAY uonedo

YOE LEESZTI0
OO SO0 ETES
#qpaud

S00Z 1snBvy 151 Adueq sapeyD Aq umerg
LV URUKES X uMLQbR

001:1 sfeds
*500C ISN6NY JO 351 3y3 UO PIKAAINS sem ueyd siy g

uoyepoWOoIIe
3eaud Joy pasn si yiym (ueid sy uo
UMOYS 10U) JOO(} PUod35 B 0) SPUIIX3 Butpjing ay

‘pa1L1S ASIMIBYRO ssajun (paruled Jo/pue paseded)
pueoquaiseld/12iseid ale sbuiad Jouaul |y

PARYS ISIVIBLIO SsAjun (parued 1o/pue passrseid
awos) auoils yieq uieid ase suonnied pue sjjem ||y

‘SEAUR JIOLID®

pue Jou)ul Jo abesn sy pue Yswdinba
Aages pue s Jo suomisod a3yl ‘s1ooy 151y
pue punoib ay) Jo noke| ayp moys ueyd siy|

Jied ‘199118 100[BAA €OT

"TTHdd HH.L

Page




Page 82



| 052111 :01e0s | 05¥591 / 0605.€ :(BuypoN/Bunses) anue) dew | §L0Z-14-0) :POJRI] ejeq

- S J e
m.J... & — 2, s i b . i o/ -
~ 'V | e 1 s on B o ‘
| | o WY ' S
. | / = | 7S ©
ke ( It I A S T
~ A | b vl f I i
% [, u L. &1 ]
{ r”_ o 74 i ! 4
f | /! |
If
| t

) |
1 )

| i

.uv._,.mﬂ |

.%u y ___“ i 1 ]
. '3 § 1 PP | \
i W _? g8 } |
iy lond |l
| —."_r _
§ o = _ |
~ g | £ _ _
/ '3 7 I
_ = ¥ |
s r -
% T LSS B I
v i | {
\ : ff ] i 171 |
) + m . .
__... -t | - { -
fl o =i

S
e 1M 152

E

2

g
1%6a
___1395»- 1

! pa s J

“o7eg WL | &
j e M FHL . pumojeng :., i % 10058

N Lh

[1DUNOD) Jas13W0g

<4~ sujuQ 1913s1g JesIBWIOS JSeT YUON pue yieg
N

Q¥

1se3 Y}ION R yjeg

Page 83



| 005:} 31298 | 05591 / 0605.€ (BuyuoN/Buyses) anuad dew | 51L.02-11-01 :Pelees) Bjeq
8 L e B
_ nIW wl
g I
b | Yo | "
7 | | 11u .
ety L |
/ @ | _. _.r __ __ . N ;
A W
- |
| 2287 T Hd
. s =t 55| 8
m.@_ _.wN Mv_ bmu_. - —
“Ping' 8 |
i . __ ooyo
.9 2 |00YydS
— = - ~
) = ¢l o}
—_— > ”
| i = .
e | N \..\
= 0 - _ _ w /
..‘.._ Em> . MV_ _ | . _" ..\\
%1 S,UILIMS = | 8 1 j Hd \.
S e _,Tw.om = o N S,
\ w ~| T = | | ™ TV 7 \ |
15e3 witon % eg

<~ suijuQ 101181 3esIBWIO JSET YO pue yieg
N

O Y3NNY

Page 84



BT ATER AT

Bath & North East ANNEX E
Somerset Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION
Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number: 15-03142-LAPRE
Applicant’'s name: The Bell Pub

Premises name and address: The Bell, Walcot Street
Application for a: Extended opening times

Objector Details:

Objector’s Name: Diane Piper
Objector's Address: Flat1
20 Paragon
BA1 5LX

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

OO X O

Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

| strongly object to the proposed extention to opening hours of the Bell pub in Walcot Street.
This area contains many families like my own and | believe that the proposed hours would
cause a public nuisance to us all with the inevitable increase in noise and likelyhood of
antisocial behaviour that would ensue such late hours.

| personally have two children of school age who have to get up early for school and my
partner and | both work. Our day starts at 6.30am .

I am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Signed _Diane Piper -
Date 03/11/2015 L -
Contact telephone number(s) 01225 483038

(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

Page 86



ANNEX E

There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

Name

| will be represented at the hearing by

| will be calling the following witness(es):

Name and signature of Details of evidence to be produced by witness
each witness

Please delete as appropriate: | consider a hearing to be necessary/unnecessary
Form to be returned to:

Licensing Team

Public Protection and Health Improvement Service
Lewis House ’

Manvers Street

Bath BA11JG

Page 87



Important Information About Your Representation AR

Why do | need to fill in this form?

While we can accept any written representation, we ask that you complete this form in
order to assist the Licensing Sub Committee at the hearing.

Representations made under the Licensing Act must be made public, and by signing this
form you give permission for your details to be disclosed. That is why we ask you to
complete this form even if you have already made a written representation.

What if | do not want my details to be disclosed?
Anonymous representations will not normally be accepted.

If you think there are exceptional circumstances that would justify you making an
anonymous representation, such as the threat of intimidation or violence from the
applicant, then please contact the Licensing Office on 01225 396719 to discuss the matter.

Alternatively, you can ask your Parish Council or local Residents’ Association to make a
representation instead. If you choose to do this, there is no need to complete this form; the
Parish Council or Residents’ Association will do it if they decide to make a representation.

What do | need to know when writing my representation?

The Licensing Act 2003 sets out four ‘licensing objectives’, which are listed on the front of
this form. Your representation should state how you think the application will affect one or
more of these licensing objectives.

What if | want to supply extra information in support of my representation?

You can include the information with your representation form. If you have already made a
representation and now want to give us extra information in support of it, you need to send
copies of it to the Licensing Office and the applicant. This should be done at least 5
working days before the hearing.

If you arrive at the hearing with extra information that has not been sent to the Licensing
Office and the applicant, it will only be considered if the applicant and the Committee agree
to it. We recommend that you bring at least 10 copies of the information with you to the
hearing.

| want to make a representation about traffic/planning issues

Unfortunately, representations about traffic or parking can not be accepted. This is
because the licence holder can not be held responsible for the use of the public highway
outside of the premises.

The licensing regime is separate from other local government functions, including the
planning department. If a Premises Licence is granted for a building, this will not exempt
the licence holder from having to obtain the necessary planning permission. We are
therefore unable to accept representations that simply refer to the need for planning
permission.

Page 88



Licensing Services 128a Walcot Street
Lewis House Bath,

Manvers Street BA1 5BG

Bath, BA1 1JO

Bath And North East
Somerset Council

04 NOV 2015

tel: 01225 465597

03/11/2015

Received

Re application reference: 15/03142/LAPRA
(Extension to licensing hours at the Bell Inn Walcot Street)

Dear Sir or Madam,

I wish to object strongly to the possible extension of licensing hours at the Bell in Walcot Street. I
am a regular and shareholder of the Bell but also a resident living twenty five yards away from and
opposite to the pub. The current closing time of 11.0pm, with a further half hour to clear the pub, is
usually somewhat noisy but doesn’t bother me too much as I generally go to bed at midnight.
However, extending opening time by an hour during the week and two hours on a Friday and
Saturday night would frequently disturb my sleep. The noise would not only take place later, but
would be exacerbated by those already intoxicated dropping in for a few more on their way home
from pubs closing earlier in town.

Violent and destructive behaviour on Walcot Street isn’t as bad as it was some ten years ago (my
car being vandalised every week and shop windows broken six times) but it is certainly getting
noisier.

Walcot Street is one of the main exit routs from the centre of town at night and is noisy at the best
of times, but antisocial behaviour will undoubtedly be increased as a result of these extended hours.

The number of residents living on the street is considerable and they should not have to put up with
any more noise than already exists.

Kind regards,

e — s

Adrian Welsh

Page 89



Page 90

ANMEX E



Y e

o

Bath & North Egssi
Somerset Councii

LICENSING ACT 2003

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number: 15/03142/LAPRA
Applicant’s name: THE BELL PUBLIC HOUSE
Premises name and address: WALCOT STREET

BATH
Application for a: LATE NIGHT LICENC

Objector Details:

Objector's Name: JANE KNAPP
Objector's Address: 6 CHATHAM ROW
BATH
BA1 5BS

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder ]
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm []
Public safety []

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




A

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

Noise from the Bell of recorded and live music already funnels down Chatham Row. | cannot
sleep until the noise finishes. | have monitored that there are often 2 or 3 smokers who
stand outside the main entrance which means that the when the door opens the volume of
the music is even greater.

Also, departing clients are frequently quite voluble some of whom use Chatham Row for
parking while they are visiting the pub so the sounds of starting engines and shouting voices
is another factor in general disturbance. At the moment this can go on for the 30minutes
"drinking up" time after closing time at least twice a week. | object to further noise later at
night and in the early hours which | believe should be categorised as a public nuisance .

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Signed JANE KNAPP

Date 05/11.2015

Contact telephone number(s)

Page 92



ANNEX E

(This is essential as we may need to contact 01225 463468
you at short notice)

There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

Name Jjane knapp . )
| will be attending the hearing [X] | will not be attending the hearing [ ]

| will be represented at the hearing by

| will be calling the following witness(es):

Name and signature of Details of evidence to be produced by witness
each witness

Please delete as appropriate: | consider a hearing to be necessary/unnecessary
Form to be returned to:
Licensing Team

Public Protection and Health Improvement Service
Lewis House

Page 93



Manvers Street
Bath BA11JG

Page 94



Important Information About Your Representation S A .

Why do | need to fill in this form?

While we can accept any written representation, we ask that you complete this form in
order to assist the Licensing Sub Committee at the hearing.

Representations made under the Licensing Act must be made public, and by signing this
form you give permission for your details to be disclosed. That is why we ask you to
complete this form even if you have already made a written representation.

What if | do not want my details to be disclosed?
Anonymous representations will not normally be accepted.

If you think there are exceptional circumstances that would justify you making an
anonymous representation, such as the threat of intimidation or violence from the
applicant, then please contact the Licensing Office on 01225 396719 to discuss the matter.

Alternatively, you can ask your Parish Council or local Residents’ Association to make a
representation instead. If you choose to do this, there is no need to complete this form; the
Parish Council or Residents’ Association will do it if they decide to make a representation.

What do | need to know when writing my representation?

The Licensing Act 2003 sets out four ‘licensing objectives’, which are listed on the front of
this form. Your representation should state how you think the application will affect one or
more of these licensing objectives.

What if | want to supply extra information in support of my representation?

You can include the information with your representation form. If you have already made a
representation and now want to give us extra information in support of it, you need to send
copies of it to the Licensing Office and the applicant. This should be done at least 5
working days before the hearing.

If you arrive at the hearing with extra information that has not been sent to the Licensing
Office and the applicant, it will only be considered if the applicant and the Committee agree
to it. We recommend that you bring at least 10 copies of the information with you to the
hearing.

I want to make a representation about traffic/planning issues

Unfortunately, representations about traffic or parking can not be accepted. This is
because the licence holder can not be held responsible for the use of the public highway
outside of the premises.

The licensing regime is separate from other local government functions, including the
planning department. If a Premises Licence is granted for a building, this will not exempt
the licence holder from having to obtain the necessary planning permission. We are
therefore unable to accept representations that simply refer to the need for planning
permission.

Page 95



Page 96



i

(=Y g’g
I o 3
Making Bath & North East Somerset an S5 @ a
even better place to live, work and visit < gg
Q oz
S £
b= | & g
Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.
I@Gobject to the following application:
Application number: /S / 03 /42 / LA FRA
Applicant’'s name: THE L&l WALy S7, ; SATH

Premises name and address:

EXTEADED ©OFéniine hours = LATE
Niettr [reence

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name: Alidon  TELEAS
Objector's Address: 7 CHATHAMNM Rolf
LATH
€A/ s &
al Ermes 23 “reeheo. Co. U4
Organisation name if applicable: -

Objection Details:

My]&yf representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

Public safety

|Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do
not then the Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number
|all extra pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February |
_Page 97

http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/sites/default/files/representations_~_inter 03/11/2015, 12:59

Page 1 of 4



could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am
concerned that if the premises open until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to
me and other residents of the street.

INV"erkmyeﬂrr’eady mad}a’ﬁritten repWion and haweno furtper/

comrients

I+ jae s Tl The propolecd oxbioesd Su of]
%z;\s Kevrr [ /ﬁwfaﬁé}w (~ Canco s !
elevoate Jle Bon & 7o Shochnr of &
A.:‘e;.eolu_b. ‘
Nﬂ-/ﬁs" S ent /71:9_ p&/‘q9p‘_ Fors %MI‘M'\-{
cbea ond e apilie.sis, ALl bvisg
ICpented AOile oms achUii, o Tle
ety horr o T Aeaveing| i ~ioll
0F Fle ssapk

A Nl RKtont i of V“"&d‘“‘ﬁ’p‘
SN ote e Ropy wediUper [flhaft ~Avfic
Ot (oA CapvaciioXOc, flipnily ate. Cox

R Lt RN e ook ofem -
IK'.L mbcc\szawF e esng cz,-,a/';\i"iu,
?_H__’*_/_‘e Pucl PtV oapr local Leod. chee—t
Kon vlseh~g Ze ADcse Rijsalr olscos
N2 SN f'ff-em?&, ool P v Te foﬁ/a_p%,

opd 2ent iss Ao (/n_at7a/»&‘1\f‘ el £ 4 forec

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name
and address) will be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public
document prior to any hearing on this matter.

Signed WM

Date O3 .jt. 18

28 IF3IGL7e
Contact telephone number(s) Saf K

(This is essential as we may need to contact ST Sars
you at short notice)

There will be a hearing to determine this application.
We will send you details of the time, date and location
[at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a
minimum of 5 working days before the hearing. If you
wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you
can keep this page and return it to us once you have
received details of the hearing.

Name ALiSosd TeLAL

|! will be attending the hearing hwittnet-he
attending the hearing 'd

| will be represented at the hearing by

/"’
Page 98

http:/iwww. bathnes.gov.uk/sites/default/file

31720158, 12:59

Page 2 of d



1 |
| will be calling the following witness(es): _~

/
Name and signature of each tails of evidence to be produce
witness by witness

Please delete as appropriate: | consider a hearing to be necessary/unneeessary
Form to be returned to:

Licensing Team

Public Protection and Health Improvement Service
Lewis House

Manvers Street

Bath BA1 1JG

Important Information About Your Representation
Why do | need to fill in this form?

While we can accept any written representation, we ask that you complete this form in
order to assist the Licensing Sub Committee at the hearing.

Representations made under the Licensing Act must be made ‘public, and by signing this
form you give permission for your details to be disclosed. That is why we ask you to
complete this form even if you have already made a written representation.

What if | do not want my details to be disclosed?
Anonymous representations will not normally be accepted.

If you think there are exceptional circumstances that would justify you making an
anonymous representation, such as the threat of intimidation or violence from the
applicant, then please contact the Licensing Office on 01225 396719 to discuss the
matter.

sbage o

ntip:/fwww.bathnes,gov.uk/sites/default/files/representations_-_inte



representation instead. If you choose to do this, there is no need to complete this form;
the Parish Council or Residents’ Association will do it if they decide to make a
representation.

What do | need to know when writing my representation?

The Licensing Act 2003 sets out four ‘licensing objectives’, which are listed on the front
of this form. Your representation should state how you think the application will affect
one or more of these licensing objectives.

What if | want to supply extra information in support of my representation?

You can include the information with your representation form. If you have already made
a representation and now want to give us extra information in support of it, you need to
send copies of it to the Licensing Office-and the applicant. This should be done at least
5 working days before the hearing.

If you arrive at the hearing with extra information that has not been sent to the Licensing
Office and the applicant, it will only be considered if the applicant and the Committee
agree to it. We recommend that you bring at least 10 copies of the information with you
to the hearing.

| want to make a representation about traffic/planning issues

Unfortunately, representations about traffic or parking can not be accepted. This is
because the licence holder can not be held responsible for the use of the public highway
outside of the premises.

The licensing regime is separate from other local government functions, including the
planning department. If a Premises Licence is granted for a building, this will not exempt
the licence holder from having to obtain the necessary planning permission. We are
therefore unable to accept representations that simply refer to the need for planning
permission,

Page 100



Bath & North East
Somerset Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION
Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

Applicant’'s name:

Premises name and address:

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector's Address:

Organisation name if applicable: | FINIA

Objection Details:
My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):
Prevention of crime and disorder

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

00X O

Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




on this matter.

Signed John Power

S —

Date Ge

Contact telephone number(s) 421419
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

Name John Power o
| will be attending the hearing [] I will not be attending the hearing

| will be represented at the hearing by

I will be calling the following witness(es):

Name and signature of Detalils of evidence to be produced by witness
each witness

Page 102



Important Information About Your Representation

Why do | need to fill in this form?

While we can accept any written representation, we ask that you complete this form in
order to assist the Licensing Sub Committee at the hearing.

Representations made under the Licensing Act must be made public, and by signing this
form you give permission for your details to be disclosed. That is why we ask you to
complete this form even if you have already made a written representation.

What if | do not want my details to be disclosed?
Anonymous representations will not normally be accepted.

If you think there are exceptional circumstances that would justify you making an
anonymous representation, such as the threat of intimidation or violence from the
applicant, then please contact the Licensing Office on 01225 396719 to discuss the matter.

Alternatively, you can ask your Parish Council or local Residents’ Association to make a
representation instead. If you choose to do this, there is no need to complete this form; the
Parish Council or Residents’ Association will do it if they decide to make a representation.

What do | need to know when writing my representation?

The Licensing Act 2003 sets out four ‘licensing objectives’, which are listed on the front of
this form. Your representation should state how you think the application will affect one or
more of these licensing objectives.

What if | want to supply extra information in support of my representation?

You can include the information with your representation form. If you have already made a
representation and now want to give us extra information in support of it, you need to send
copies of it to the Licensing Office and the applicant. This should be done at least 5
working days before the hearing.

If you arrive at the hearing with extra information that has not been sent to the Licensing
Office and the applicant, it will only be considered if the applicant and the Committee agree
to it. We recommend that you bring at least 10 copies of the information with you to the
hearing.

| want to make a representation about traffic/planning issues

Unfortunately, representations about traffic or parking ¢an not be accepted. This is
because the licence holder can not be held responsible for the use of the public highway
outside of the premises.

The licensing regime is separate from other local government functions, including the
planning department. If a Premises Licence is granted for a building, this will not exempt
the licence holder from having to obtain the necessary planning permission. We are
therefore unable to accept representations that simply refer to the need for planning
permission.

Page 103



Page 104

——



Bath & North East ASSHEX B

Somerset Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

I/We object to the following application:

{Application number: | 15/03142/LAPRA |

: — e -

| Applicant’s name: The Bell Inn '

| — B e — ————————— —

' Premises name and The Bell Inn (Bath)

'address: 103 Walcot Street |
l

'BA! 5BW

Application for a: | Variation (extension) to licensing hours

Objector Details:

Objector’s Name: 'Mr and Mrs N Bright I
| Objector’s Address: 31 Cornwall Buildings |
| | Walcot Street |

Bath
'BA15BG |
| Organisation nan;e_ if

applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and
disorder

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Prevention of public nuisance X

06 NOV 2015

Protection of children from POSt LOG NG cvie e
harm RECAIPE NO ittt
GHICA St

Public safety Page 105



Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit

Page 106



Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you
do not then the Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and
number all extra pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February |
could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am
concerned that if the premises open until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to
me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further
comments

We wish to object to the application to extend licensing hours and live music
times at the Bell Inn. We are concerned that if the pub is open until the
early hours of the morning on Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays, this will
cause a nuisance to us and other local residents.

Our bedroom is just 40 metres from the front door of the Bell Inn, and we will
be disturbed by music and then the potentially noisy exit of patrons from the
pub between 12 midnight and 1.30am, hours that we will be sleeping.

' Furthermore, the extension will add to the already late-night disturbance
experienced on Walcot Street. We often find bottles and litter and other
detritus dropped in our passageway, and also, there is often unseemly vomit |

' on footpaths when we go into town the following morning. We support the
policy of promoting Walcot Street as an Artisan Quarter, and a destination
for tourists. However, we believe that this extension would resuit in more
noise and public disturbance, and would not at all enhance the district as a
tourist destination.

We strongly oppose the granting of an extension.

F_>ége 107



| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name W&% E
and address) will be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public
document prior to any hearing on this matter.

Signed | % - /\:} ' SRV~

Date 5 November 2015

01225426098

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to
contact you at short notice)

There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you
details of the time, date and location at least 10 working days before the
hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working
days before the hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now.
Alternatively, you can keep this page and return it to us once you have
received details of the hearing.

Name /\/.Kﬂ/(%ﬁ’_f /Z_,‘/‘?/e'l’c,‘//_//

I will be attending the hearing

_ Lwili be re the hearing by

Page 108



| Name and si | ils of eyi to be pr

Please delete as appropriate: | consider a hearing to be necessary

Form to be returned to:

Licensing Team

Public Protection and Health Improvement Service
Lewis House

Manvers Street

Bath BA11JG

Page 109



I,Ii‘w-wﬂ E

Page 110



\EOERE

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION
Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

Application number: 15/03142/LAPRA

Applicant’s name: 1
Premises name and THE BELL , WALCOT STREET,BATH
address:

Application for a: LATE NIGHT LICENCE

I/We object to the following application:

Objector Details:

Objector’'s Name: MR AND MRS DURHAM

Objector’s Address: 10 ,CHATHAM ROW, BATH, BA1 5BS

Organisation name if
applicable:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and
disorder

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

Public safety

Page 111



Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you
do not then the Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and
number all extra pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February |
could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am
concerned that if the premises open until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to
me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further
comments

' Objection Details:WE OBJECT TO THE EXTENDED OPENING OF |

| THE BELL PUBLIC HOUSE , WALCOT STREET, BATH.

| THE INEVITABLE INCREASE IN NOISE WOULD BE UNDESIRABLE AND |
THAT THE INCREASE IN ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR WILL BE MORE |

' LIKELY AND WE WISH TO PREVENT A PUBLIC NUISANCE. -

|

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name
and address) will be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public
document prior to any hearing on this matter.

Signed
- MR NEIL DURHAM

MRS ANTONIA DURHAM
Date

3/ 10 /2015
Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to
contact you at short notice)

07776231582

Page 112



Licensing Team

Public Protection and Health Improvement Service
Lewis House

Manvers Street

Bath BA11JG

Page 113



Page 114



Bath & North East
Somerset Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION
Pl 4 I t the back of this f ior t leting if

I/We object to the following application:

- ]
Application number: 15/03142/LAPRA
Applicant’'s name: |
Premises name and The Bell |
address: | Walcot Street J
T |
Application for a: | late night licence .
Objector Details:
. — —_—
Objector’'s Name: | Rachel Goodwin

—
| Flat 4, 3 Paragon
| BA1 5LX

|

Objector’s Address:

Organisation name if
applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and
disorder

Prevention of public nuisance yes

Protection of children from
harm

Public safety

Page 115



Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you
do not then the Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and
number all extra pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February |
could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am
concerned that if the premises open until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to
me and other residents of the street.

I/'We have already made a written representation and have no further
comments

I have only lived at this address since 20th of August 2015 but I'm already
| considering moving out due to problems with noise disturbance. I expected some
' noise due to the city centre location, particularly on Friday and Saturday nights, but
| I did not expect to be woken repeatedly after midnight by drunk people yelling in
the street as they come out of pubs clubs and bars on weeknights as well as at
- weekends.
|
| There are already multiple late night venues in this area and if this license is granted
| it will only make the problem worse.

' Not a single week has gone by so far where my sleep hasn't been badly disturbed in
| this way.
|

| | would therefore ask you to prioritise residents' needs on this occasion.
| Thank you.

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name
and address) will be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public
document prior to any hearing on this matter.

Page 116

fos

e

o

CAE



| Name and signature Details of evidence to be produced by witness
of each witness

Please delete as appropriate: | consider a hearing to be necessary/
unnecessary

Form to be returned to:

Licensing Team

Public Protection and Health Improvement Service
Lewis House

Manvers Street

Bath~ BA1 1JG

Page 117



:r"'-'"r#f‘
C onF AT o aF ( E‘%
Michael Dando
From: Alan Bartlett - i g
Sent: 09 November 2015 12:58 mﬁ
To: Michael Dando
Subject: FW: representations_-_interested_party_RacheIGoodwin,
MD
FYI

Rachel has responded with answers below.

A.B.

From: Rachel Goodwin |maifto:rachelg_qodwinztloz@xahoo.com|

Sent: 09 November 2015 12:44
To: Alan Bartlett
Subject: Re: representations_-_interested_party_RachelGoodwin,

Dear Alan,

Thank you for contacting me.

Dear Rachel,

I acknowledge receipt of you representation the Bell's premises licence application.
Just to clarify can you please confirm that you are officially submitting this

Yes | am

as it should have been sent to the Council’s licensing team for processing?

My apologies

Please also confirm that you have read and understand the representation form.
Yes | have read and understand the representation form.

For your information the officer dealing with this case is Mike Dando, but can you please send any
future correspondence by email to licensing@bathnes.gov.uk .

Thank you, will do.
Best wishes,

Rachel
Regards

Alan Bartlett
Page 118



Bath And North East

Bath & North East Somerset Council
Somerset Council

LICENSING ACT 2003 09 NOV 2015
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION Received
Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

Applicant’'s name:

Premises name and address: The Bell
Walcott Street
Bath

Application for a: Late Night Licence

Objector Details:

Objector's Name: Teresa Book

Objector's Address: 23 Paragon
Bath Al SLY

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

O OX O

Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an
even better place to live, work and visit




Page 120

ANNEXE



ANNEXE

s T — LICENSING ACT 2003

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number: 15/03142/LAPRA
Applicant's name: Bell inn
Premises name and address: The Bell
Walcot st
Bath
Application for a: Late night licence

Objector Details:

Objector’'s Name:

Mr and Mrs Hatt

Objector’'s Address:

1 Gibbs Mews
Walcot st
Bath

BA1 5BG

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Public safety

X" TENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

0 g NOV 2015

Post LOG NO ceeveriamsansnnenenres |

.................

Making Bath & North East Somerset an
even better place to live, work and visit




Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud music
from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open until 2
am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments

As a local resident to the Bell Inn we have had disturbances at night with noise on the street,
with people pressing our door buzzers and waking us at night. We are concerned for these
problems to occur even later in the evening/early hours. There are a lot of residents in the area
around the Bell and we don't think it will be positive for the area for this to become a 'late night'
drinking stop for revellers in the town to come out to at the end of their evening in town.

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing on
this matter.

Signed JD and AL Hatt
Date 4thNov 2015
Contact telephone number(s) 01225460871

(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

Page 122




There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the time,
date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

Name Mr and Mrs Hatt _ ) -
| will be attending the hearing | will not be attending the hearing (

| will be represented at the hearing by

| will be calling the following witness(es):

Name and signature of Details of evidence to be produced by witness
each witness

Please delete as appropriate: | consider a hearing to be necessarylsaecessary
Form to be returned to:

Licensing Team

Public Protection and Health Improvement Service
Lewis House

Manvers Street

Bath BA1 1JG

Page 123




Important information About Your Representation

Why do | need to fill in this form?

While we can accept any written representation, we ask that you complete this form in order
to assist the Licensing Sub Committee at the hearing.

Representations made under the Licensing Act must be made public, and by signing this
form you give permission for your details to be disclosed. That is why we ask you to
complete this form even if you have already made a written representation.

What if | do not want my details to be disclosed?
Anonymous representations will not normally be accepted.

If you think there are exceptional circumstances that would justify you making an anonymous
representation, such as the threat of intimidation or violence from the applicant, then please
contact the Licensing Office on 01225 396719 to discuss the matter.

Alternatively, you can ask your Parish Council or local Residents’ Association to make a
representation instead. If you choose to do this, there is no need to complete this form; the
Parish Council or Residents’ Association will do it if they decide to make a representation.

What do | need to know when writing my representation?

The Licensing Act 2003 sets out four ‘licensing objectives’, which are listed on the front of
this form. Your representation should state how you think the application will affect one or
more of these licensing objectives.

What if | want to supply extra information in support of my representation?

You can include the information with your representation form. If you have already made a
representation and now want to give us extra information in support of it, you need to send
copies of it to the Licensing Office and the applicant. This should be done at least 5 working
days before the hearing.

If you arrive at the hearing with extra information that has not been sent to the Licensing
Office and the applicant, it will only be considered if the applicant and the Committee agree
to it. We recommend that you bring at least 10 copies of the information with you to the
hearing.

| want to make a representation about traffic/planning issues

Unfortunately, representations about traffic or parking can not be accepted. This is because
the licence holder can not be held responsible for the use of the public highway outside of the
premises.

The licensing regime is separate from other local government functions, including the
planning department. If a Premises Licence is granted for a building, this will not exempt the
licence holder from having to obtain the necessary planning permission. We are therefore
unable to accept representations that simply refer to the need for planning permission.

Page 124



(£ M R MacKenz!=
- L= Y P e ~
SUMJQQ _ 2. PM&SOL\,
i 288 BAl 5LY
Received S'H'\ Noven bee 2015

re. opplection vef: 1503 142/ LAPRA
’ [rcesce o\ﬁb‘icaj/.m—,)
j.f)’-/OAf'}l\) orFB(-e. MLj Q*V‘-E/-\Je/d

Of@’\{v\g l\ou&’i fU'V /”*Q, Bﬁ\\ Pkl’/ wklco‘/ 5%

' Ha inbarest o Public Malsance
6%&0&} &list/Lou\Le P\ oV~ < oenad

AQ}\M;OUV‘
T hove o endure conshenl nelse
&J*\‘WD‘JW\C& fvpvv\ Thke ge,l\ oA Ao ol

wish e Vo be exle~ded Ay Later
afp\:ﬁl\l' Mown ¥ MV*@«AJ (£,

%)u.r} S?'hCMB .
A M”“’/L"/?:'F

Page 125

it

9.4



Page 126



S R T TN P T A S 1 L T Bath And NOrﬂ'I East

Bath & North fd%f Somerset Council

S5omerset Council { NO

s et o LICENSING ACT 2003 +.1 NOV 2015
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION Received

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/'We object to the following application:

Application number: VS o3uz [LAPRA

Applicant's name: “He Rece Ny

Premis ame and address:
emises n d addre ChecoT STXEET,

gatn

Application for a: LKe NIenT cente
Objector Details:
Objector's Name: U oA AMALTI A
Objector’s Address: 6 THe (ACAGon,

RATH

BAL SLx
Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder []
Prevention of public nuisance A
Protectic;n of children from harm []
Public safety []

Making Bath & North East' Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit

Page 127



Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February I could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/'We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

bremy Mondoy omd Sokwrday ([ can haas veny

lowd murie and Sound) of gubliic ditordoss

CO'V\M\M') [ e m’gbd‘c(ui. in Cualcol bt . 1}

M Rell tnnd (3 tafcwttr.d a late night Heonw flea

( amn comarand ek Acite levels wall e iz

a&c; MLNNT(% it feot} e i n‘)l& r/r Ar]o(&_x./-

and (ublic Avitan.

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Signed zfrgn&a Moy A
Date R L1 O

Contact telephone number(s)

(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice) _ 03'}6 ':} ; "3 ‘g}GG )

Page 128



Bagy,

Bath & Nort East Somal9 Ny
Somerset Council ’s@rcounggsr
e 52 LICENSING ACT 2003 !¢ Moy,

OV o3

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION Rece;
f.V@-G,

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number: 15/03142/LAPRA
Applicant’s name: The Bell
Premises name and address: 103 Walcot Street
Bath
Application for a: Extended opening hours

Objector Details:

Objector's Name: Sarah Rhodes
Objector’'s Address: 13 Chatham Row
Bath
BA1 5BS

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

L 0O X O

Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an
even better place to live, work and visit




Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

We wish to object to the application to extend the sale of alcohol on the premises and extend
the time for music.

We can hear loud music being played on the premises whilst inside our home and we are
regularly compelled to change my son's sleeping room as the volume of music within the
premises and noise from people standing outside the pub, and sitting on the doorstep
outside of our front door, whilst smoking is a nuisance and disturbance, particularly on Friday
and Saturday nights. The fact that the music currently ceases at 11pm-is tolerable.

The over flow of customers from The Bell, into Chatham Row is a regular occurrence and
nuisance to ourselves as well as all of our neighbours. The pub doesn't appear to have
adequate toilet facilities when they have popular events or occasions, as we observe many
of the male customers urinating in the parking area adjacent to our property in Chatham Row
which is also where our bedroom is on the basement level.

We do not feel comfortable confronting this situation to request they use the correct facilities
in the pub, on such a regular basis.

We have made phone calls requesting the police to attend to the groups of people who
congregate outside our front door at 13 Chatham Row. They are usually carrying drinking
glasses, but other litter from miniature CO2 canisters and class A and B drugs has been
evident at times, as well as used prophylactics on occasions. The worst times have been
over the festive period, New years Eve and Christmas Eve being particularly prevalent.
Whilst we appreciate that we have chosen to live in a city centre location and are tolerant of
the general atmosphere and supportive of the economic and social benefits that The Bell
can offer, we can not abstain from making representations regarding our concerns until The
Bell makes provisions for extra toilet facilities and security to help prevent congregation in
Chatham Row at times of expected high capacity.

Page 130




I am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Signed , /_)/ZQC(/_\/\/ —

Date gy &) n_ﬂ N

Contact telephone number(s)

(This is essential as we may need to contact B B , _
you at short notice) O ITOICIAS &5

There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

Name —  RAPAU  [LHO0&) o
| will be attending the hearing [ | | will not be attending the hearing [?E[ ‘

Page 131



[ will be represented at the hearing by

| will be calling the following witness(es):

Name and sighature of Details of evidence to be produced by witness
each witness

Please delete as appropriate: | consider a hearing to be necessary/unnecessary-

Form to be returned to:

Licensing Team

Public Protection and Health Improvement Service
Lewis House

Manvers Street

Bath BA11JG

Page 132



Important Information About Your Representation

Why do | need to fill in this form?

While we can accept any written representation, we ask that you complete this form in
order to assist the Licensing Sub Committee at the hearing.

Representations made under the Licensing Act must be made public, and by signing this
form you give permission for your details to be disclosed. That is why we ask you to
complete this form even if you have already made a written representation.

What if | do not want my details to be disclosed?
Anonymous representations will not normally be accepted.

If you think there are exceptional circumstances that would justify you making an
anonymous representation, such as the threat of intimidation or violence from the
applicant, then please contact the Licensing Office on 01225 396719 to discuss the matter.

Alternatively, you can ask your Parish Council or local Residents’ Association to make a
representation instead. If you choose to do this, there is no need to complete this form; the
Parish Council or Residents’ Association will do it if they decide to make a representation.

What do | need to know when writing my representation?

The Licensing Act 2003 sets out four ‘licensing objectives’, which are listed on the front of
this form. Your representation should state how you think the application will affect one or
more of these licensing objectives.

What if | want to supply extra information in support of my representation?

You can include the information with your representation form. If you have already made a
representation and now want to give us extra information in support of it, you need to send
copies of it to the Licensing Office and the applicant. This should be done at least 5

working days before the hearing.

If you arrive at the hearing with extra information that has not been sent to the Licensing-
Office and the applicant, it will only be considered if the applicant and the Committee agree
to it. We recommend that you bring at least 10 copies of the information with you to the

hearing.
| want to make a representation about traffic/planning issues

Unfortunately, representations about traffic or parking can not be accepted. This is
because the licence holder can not be held responsible for the use of the public highway

outside of the premises.

The licensing regime is separate from other local government functions, including the
planning department. If a Premises Licence is granted for a building, this will not exempt
the licence holder from having to obtain the necessary planning permission. We are
therefore unable to accept representations that simply refer to the need for planning
permission.

Page 133



Page 134



2 R

FEF RN

Bath & North East &4y
. Of))@r (3 N,
Somerset Council S 70 g
s e LICENSING ACT 2003 /6 oy eyt
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION b 0
T

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it. i

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address:

Application for a: N

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

Objector’s Address:

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

L OX O

Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit

Page 135



Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

My flat overlooks Walcot Street and noise from The Bell and its customers is already often
audible here - because of the tunnel effect of Walcot Street's high walls. The idea that this
disturbance will be extended every night horrifies me and will make it harder for me to get to
sleep. 1do often walk along the street now around eleven that see the way drinkers spill out
from the pub's interior - perhaps it's the smokers. They are often very loud indeed and the
idea that this might go on past midnight regularly, and till 1.30 am Friday and Saturday
nights is awful. There's just no need for it - and if any change is made it should be to reduce

hours, not extend them.

|

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter. / %0/ p i

Wrp > &

Signed Michael Z. Lewin

Date 12 November 2015

Contact telephone number(s) 01225 483864
{This is essential as we may need to contact _ - e

Page 136



:_'3;7-}-{ : -_1 25 Paragon
REiap/ED L
BA1 5LY

18 WO 2% 15/11/2015

To whom it may concern, LEW&& ew USE
| LEVVReReled’ 2 0 = |

I would like to raise an objection to the application from the Bell Inn on Walcot Street for a late
night licence, ref 15/03142/LABRE.

My house on The Paragon backs straight onto the Bell garden and my garden wall immediately
adjoins the Bell's function room (aka further source of noise nuisance due to private parties, table
football, band rehearsals), at the back of their garden. When I first moved here, the 'garden’ was
only used as a storage area, ie never used as a drinking area. However, when Ian Wood originally
took on the premises, he created a new drinking area in the pub's back yard which has since been
extended and utilised to its entire capacity. Was planning permission/licensing application originally
obtained for this change of usage, or, as it was so long ago, was it just assumed that this change of
use was ok, and that the 'garden' was allowed to be created without any conditions imposed?

Ever since Mr Wood took on the Bell, noise nuisance became, and continued to be, a massive
problem, and for us, one of the biggest parts of the problem has always been late night usage of the
garden. The Paragon is a densely residential area with all types of people living here — the elderly,
families with young children and babies, and people who have to get up early in order to go to
work, and therefore appreciate, and are entitled to, a decent night's sleep (criteﬁa that doesn't seem
to apply to clientele of the Bell).

Historically I have complained about noise nuisance emanating from the Bell dozens of times,
either by ringing the pub directly (usually ignored or not taken seriously), or by complaining to
noise enforcement officers. Sound rises, and in the case of the Bell which has a long narrow garden
space bounded by buildings on all sides, the sound is funnelled upwards, and even where there are
not very many people in the garden, the noise levels reach a crescendo, comprising of music
escaping when the doors of the pub/function room are opened, breaking glasses, shouting, singing,
instruments being played in the garden, noise from table football players shouting their heads off
and banging loudly on the tables, and loud conversations.

The problem has been exacerbated since the non smoking policy was introduced, as it would seem
the entire clientele of the pub congregate in the garden which has been made very user friendly for
this purpose, with awnings and space heaters covering most of the garden. Surely after a certain
point in the night, when someone needs to go outside to smoke a cigarette, they should just be doing
this, not taking their drink with them, joining their friends, and creating a whole new drinking area
just below where a huge number of people are trying to go to sleep? Sometimes the noise level is

deafening.

Every other pub in the vicinity (Tramshed, Slug and Lettuce, Adventure Cafe, Revolution, Belushis
etc) operates a strict policy with regard to drinking outside after 10 pm, insisting the clientele take
all drinks inside and removing drinks when they don't comply, a policy frequently enforced by door
staff. Unfortunately the Bell does not extend the same courtesy towards their neighbours, taking
quite a cavalier attitude, as their staff members often join in. For a so called 'community pub', it
seems they totally disregard the needs and feelings of the local community, their immediate
neighbours, with the only type of community feeling they participate in is towards the 'community’'
of the Bell itself. Why are the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003, with regard to containing
and monitoring noise levels so as not impact on or disturb neighbours, utterly disregarded by the

Page 137



Bell, when every other premises in the area complies with them?

Since the pub changed ownership, the problem has been slightly better than it used to be (although I
think this is just by comparison as it used to be utterly horrendous), as I'm guessing the new status
(community ownership), came with a whole load of conditions. However, I never want to endure a
return to the problems and suffering all the local residents had to endure for years, with noise
nuisance going on up until 1, 2, 3, 4 or 5 in the morning on a regular basis, on weekdays
(workdays), and into the early hours on Sundays which are supposed to be a day of rest. Having to
endure this kind of noise (mine, along with many other residents' bedrooms face down onto the Bell
garden), and then having to get up early every morning, is totally unacceptable and unendurable.

A condition should be imposed that the garden area is out of bounds for drinking in after 22.00 as it
is in every other part of the city - why do the Bell seem to be exempt from this condition; why do
they get away with it; and why in such an area of dense residency? Another thing that happens is
that when the Bell do decide to finally get their customers out of the garden, the next thing we have
to endure is the bar staff going outside and shouting at their clientele to leave — this process can take
up to an hour and is often accompanied by their equally inconsiderate habit throwing bottles into the
bottle bank, completely destroying any further chance of sleep.

The Bell have absolutely no consideration or concern for any of their neighbours surrounding their
premises, they have always failed to take into consideration any of their obligations or
responsibilities under the Licensing Act, and have demonstrated no willingness to participate in any
measures to contain noise from their garden or impose conditions on their customers to do so

For their complete lack of consideration towards their neighbours; their continual and enduring
failure to control noise; the additional noise levels caused by live and recorded music; the fact that
they have two separate bar areas with a heavily utilised garden in between them which is constantly
utilised till all hours beyond their actual licensing hours, thereby flouting all legal requirements; and
their amateurish approach to running a licensed premises, I heavily object to any extended opening
hours at the Bell, and will continue to do so,

yours sincerely,

Ms D Vosper Mackenzie

N U,%J%

Page 138



s f > §!
) -}L }\i"aﬁ-m.‘!bw Aois ok {Meabm CEMI’ n .
C”[}/Eaj'fvv o rJPF!!’c.ﬂfzm Qeg“ ’-5/03% l-i-f?./LﬁPF\A .
Doy Ste . My, cojedion {o swmar s e
O
P"-’-Vﬁwi' Pan j pu‘p[?u oL Sance.
Mo rewi (8 &ih.wi’e,el_ oA ‘i’li'v. F%xat.sc.w\ i u‘mm;j’
o . . . ~= I
100 vds abee  the Beli public Wokss .
(—\5 Aou wll Knaw the el s on W aled shieat,

amd\  Survounded b Pn“dq‘X@ homes ., We oe
nav the- neaxest howme o *{r\o/?u\o, amd g@)

s oy ot ot ity
WJe. heow lcw«;\ mstb, cmq\ skmng G{' [beop(q_/
/W% M% Pub —Y'ou.ﬂ'\)ﬁs b&% cax AQZS\/

S| et Tb;i’s LI e«AAu.\-o.,, b P(D,u.se,, no

[ oAz *;E:m the %isrwtos tomes .
?ﬁ—d%wa’cvajaﬁ wrd be Ou/v:bwf, a’f‘l‘l\w
[ade Wouwrs .

J owm Obk’%ei;\ ‘poxf Tb\js owwig 1t

QL xPre s v

TR b Dol
i
ospociirlly W e

16 10V 205
( ATy SELE)

Recelvea

Page 139



Page 140



Michael Dando

From: Alan Bartlett

Sent: 17 November 2015 07:10

To: Michael Dando

Subject: FW: Bell, Walcot St extended hours

From: jonathan.carr@bathnesgreens.org.uk [mailto:jonathan.carr@bathnesgreens.org.uk]
Sent: 16 November 2015 14:36

To: Licensing .

Cc: Jonathan Carr (ClIr); Alan Bartlett

Subject: Fwd: Bell, Walcot St extended hours

Dear Licensing team,
I've received another complaint from a resident of the Paragon re the Bell's license extension application.

Please could this complaint be noted for the Licensing sub-committee meeting on the 15h Dec, and could Karen
(kazrose9@amail.com) also please be sent a blank official complaint form to complete if she wishes to speak at the licensing sub-
committee.

Thanks,
Clir Jonathan Carr
Abbey Ward

-—— Original Message ——
From:
"karen rose" <kazrose9@gmail.com>

To:
jonathan.carr@bathnesgreens.org.uk
Cc:

Sent:

Mon, 16 Nov 2015 14:10:57 +0000
Subject:

Bell, Walcot St extended hours

Hi,

Thought i would iet you know how unhappy i am about The Bell wanting to extend its hours, live music and recorded.
The area is residential.

| live at the Paragon.

The noise of music and the drunken smokers would make life even worse for us residents.

The noise of drunk people outside smoking, talking loud, shouting is intolerable as it is with the horrendous noisefrom Club XL.

To have even more would be unbearable.

The Anti Social behaviour of people/students/music in such a residential area is bad enougth as it is.
| live at the Paragon and can hear Club XL from my lounge which is on the other side of my flat !!
4 nights a week i cannot get to sleep till gone 2.30am due to shouting, music and the bouncers.

| can hear everything in my flat.
| only have sash windows which are useless when you have drunken students etc shouting, talking very loud as night goes on.

Why do they have music playing that can be heard on the street and in my flat.
I go to bed at 10 and at 10.30pm the bouncers start and the music so i take tablets and put in ear plugs but still i can hear it till

gone 2am !l

Page 141



It appears that the council doesn't care about the Council Tax paying residents.

The Noise and Anti Social behaviour of yet another late night venue in a densely residential area will be intolerable.

Late drinking. Live Music. Recorded Music NO NO NO !!!

WHY can they make so much noise till gone 3am when if i did in my flat i could be arrested, have my stereo seized, could be

So NO i do not agree with the Bell being given extended hours.

PUBS and CLUBS should not be allowed to let ANYONE OUTSIDE AFTER 11pm.

Club Xl has over 50 sometimes outside till gone 2pm !
Sprawling over the pavement and into the road.

Residents have to walk on the road as path full !!!

Shouting, Singing.

Music loud enough for me to hear lyrics and know band/song.
Leaning and sitting on cars !

NO MUSIC
NO EXTENDED HOURS

Its about time the Council thought of us residents having to put up with the noise and anti social behaviour while they sleep in their
silent homes.

I lost my job when 24hr drinking and the smoking ban started.
WHY ?

CLUB XL

Noise/music/antisocial behaviour 4 nghts a week till 3pm
Monday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday

Due to lack of sleep and starting work at 7.30am.

If they get their extended hours that would mean the NOISE and ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR in a densely populated residential

area will be -
MONDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

So i can get peace and quiet Tuesday and Wednesday only !!!!
NO NO NO NO NO NO NO
A very angry/tired

Karen Rose
RESIDENT of PARAGON

Pagé 142



Bath & North Easf
Somerset Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

15/03142/LAPRA

Application number:

Applicant’s name:

Premises name and address:

Application for a:

Objector Details:

JANE'FREEMAN

Objector's Name:

Objector's Address: 0 ' CHATHAM ROW, BATH BA1 5B

Organisation name if applicable: | NI

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

00O X O

Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an
even better place to live, work and visit




Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

THE BELL IS A GREAT PUB OFFERING REGULAR MUSIC. THIS MUSIC, ALONG WITH
GENERAL NOISE CAUSED BY THE CUSTOMERS, IS ACCEPTED BY ME AS A 'NORM'
TO LIVING WHERE | DO. HOWEVER THIS AREA IS A RESIDENTIAL AREA OF BATH
AND TO EXTEND THE HOURS INTO THE VERY LATE NIGHT/EARLY MORNING IS
UNFAIR AND UNACCEPTABLE TO RESIDENTS.

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Signed JANE FREEMAN -
Date
Contact telephone number(s) 07711299666

(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

Page 144




There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

Name  JANE FREEMAN

| will be attending the hearing [ ] | will not be attending the hearing [X]

| will be represented at the hearing by

| will be calling the following witness(es):

Name and signature of Details of evidence to be produced by witness.
each witness

Please delete as appropriate: | consider a hearing to be necessary/unnecessary
Form to be returned to:

Licensing Team

Public Protection and Health Improvement Service
Lewis House

Manvers Street

Bath BA11JG

Page 145



Important Information About Your Representation

Why do | need to fill in this form?

While we can accept any written representation, we ask that you complete this form in
order to assist the Licensing Sub Committee at the hearing.

Representations made under the Licensing Act must be made public, and by signing this
form you give permission for your details to be disclosed. That is why we ask you to
complete this form even if you have already made a written representation.

What if | do not want my details to be disclosed?
Anonymous representations will not normally be accepted.

If you think there are exceptional circumstances that would justify you making an
anonymous representation, such as the threat of intimidation or violence from the
applicant, then please contact the Licensing Office on 01225 396719 to discuss the matter.

Alternatively, you can ask your Parish Council or local Residents’ Association to make a
representation instead. If you choose to do this, there is no need to complete this form; the
Parish Council or Residents’ Association will do it if they decide to make a representation.

What do | need to know when writing my representation?

The Licensing Act 2003 sets out four ‘licensing objectives’, which are listed on the front of
this form. Your representation should state how you think the application will affect one or
more of these licensing objectives.

What if | want to supply extra information in support of my representation?

You can include the information with your representation form. If you have already made a
representation and now want to give us extra information in support of it, you need to send
copies of it to the Licensing Office and the applicant. This should be done at least 5

working days before the hearing.

If you arrive at the hearing with extra information that has not been sent to the Licensing
Office and the applicant, it will only be considered if the applicant and the Committee agree
to it. We recommend that you bring at least 10 copies of the information with you to the

hearing.
| want to make a representation about traffic/planning issues

Unfortunately, representations about traffic or parking can not be accepted. This is
because the licence holder can not be held responsible for the use of the public highway
outside of the premises.

The licensing regime is separate from other local government functions, including the
planning department. If a Premises Licence is granted for a building, this will not exempt
the licence holder from having to obtain the necessary planning permission. We are
therefore unable to accept representations that simply refer to the need for planning
permission.

Page 146



1T Neovewnabe r 2015

Coan_m.rLa opplication rafurmc:z l5/03 42 /LAPRA

We the residents of the Paragon/ Walcot area of Bath strongly object to
any proposed lengthening of the licensing hours of The Bell pub in
Walcot Street, Bath. We feel this would cause increased noise pollution,
public nuisance and seriously affect our quality of life. We also feel that
this application demonstrates a worrying lack of concern and respect for
the local community.

Signature Address Contact Details
Sivh Freuteay Tt - 20 THe PARAUON Lz b obmed L (oo
Bo4 S0

tHh Flot 37 20 The PQ\%‘QD:J NS Bt Cjﬁ‘\?ﬁr\/\w\-ca
Nia thaao B CRBAar stx | |
/’lyq»)_ 20 ~he %Olfr‘jwck SIPNAS YO T ED .

%J%; g(jm J Y ?a/c@O/\ (JAFABAIOTA

Page 147



Page 148



Bail & North-East

@;}gﬁ ’ Y Q rﬁﬂ
‘ 5&3&]1 S Hﬁﬁast LICENSING ACT 2003
Somerset Council

=T {INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.
“¥We object to the following application:

Application number: 15/03142/LAPRE

Applicant’s name: The Bell Inn

Premises name and address: The Bell Inn (Bath)
103 Walcot Street

Bath BA1 5BW

Application for a: Variation (extension) to licensing hours

Objector Details:

Objector's Name: Dr A Steel & Ms A Jezard
Objector's Address: 4 Gibbs Mews

Walcot Street

Bath BA1 5BG

Organisation name if applicable: | nfa

Objection Details:

N%/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

L O X O

Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an
even better place to live, work and visit

Bathand North East Somerset
=ifhe pia_ce:'-te IIVE; WOork anavisit




Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February I could hear loud

music from the premises befween 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the streel.

I’'We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

We are concerned that the application to extend the hours during which alcohol can be sold,
and to extend the time during which live music can be played, will cause a public nuisance to |
local residents including ourselves.

The proposals are that the premises are able to serve alcohol until 1am on Friday and
Saturday nights and to midnight on all other nights. Further, The Bell has asked to be able
to extend its live music hours to 23.15 on Fridays & Saturdays.

We already experience late-night disturbances, including our door bell and entry phone
(which is directly on Walcot Street) being rung very late at night. Other anti-social behaviour
includes people vomitting on the pavements, a problem that the Council needs to consider
addressing it it intends to further encourage the excessive consumption of alcohol by
granting such license extensions.

Our fear is that by extending The Bell's licence such behaviour will become more frequent
and that we will be awoken even more often, as late-night revellers seek-out destinations to
move on to once other bars have already stopped serving alcohol.

The Bells sits in the residential area of Walcot Street, which also includes ourselves,
Chatham Row, and St Swithins Yard. The vomit issue is of a serious concern: there is rarely
a Saturday or Sunday morning when the pavement of Walcot Street has not been annointed
by drunkards. Itis very distressing to us to encounter this week in, week out and we do not
wish this to become an even worse problem than it already is. Walcot Street is a recognised
tourist attraction and there is nothing attractive about this behaviour.

For these reasons we strongly oppose the granting of the extension.

Page 150




Bafh & North East
Somerset Council

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter.

Signed M 4

Date 3/11/2015

Contact telephone number(s) 01225 470364
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

Name
| will be attending the hearing [] | will not be attending the hearing []

Bath and_ North East Somerset

- ['heplace tolive;work and visit




Page 152



Bath & North East

Somerset Council
LICENSING ACT 2003

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION
Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number: 15/03142/LA
Applicant's name: THE BELL INN{

Premises name and address:

3ATH)LT

Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:
Objector's Address:

Organisation name if applicable: | BEET

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder D
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm |:|
Public safety []

Making Bath & North East Somerset an
even better place to live, work and visit




Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.’

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February I could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

The Bell is already open late so far as | am concerned, noise from the premesis and
customers leaving well after the advertised time of closure is a frequent problem.

Music or more frequently caterwauling blares forth every time the doors are opened for
customers entering or leaving or slipping out for a smoke, the latter more frequently as the
evening wears on

Chatham Row is also a favoured spot to park or have an animated discussion, argument,
lovers' tiff apres pub any thing up to hours after "closing time".

None of this is conducive to residents getting to sleep at reasonable hour to be fit for work
the following day. in fact frequently it is not worth going to bed until the worst of the row has
calmed down.

Extending the Bell's hours can only make this situation worse, especially as one would
expect a fresh tide of drinkers from other establishments without a late license would
converge on the Bell to continue their night's drinking. The existing noise and nuisance
would be extended into the early hours and at weekends including the post pub, car rewving,
loud arguments etc. etc. will be going till 3AM.

Walcot Street is not Soho, The Bell is not Ronnie Scotts, people and children live here and
the current situation is barely tolerable, PLEASE REFUSE THIS APPLICATION

I am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

Page 154



on this matter.

Signed Rick Knapp

Date

Contact telephone number(s) 01225 463468
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

There will be a hearing to determine this application.” We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the

hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page - -

and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

Name

| will be attending the hearing [] | will not be attending the hearing []

| will be represented at the hearing by

| will be calling the following witness(es):

Name and signature of Details of evidence to be produced by witness
each witness

Page 155




Please delete as appropriate: | consider a hearing to be necessary/unnecessary
Form to be returned to:

Licensing Team

Public Protection and Health Improvement Service
Lewis House

Manvers Street

Bath BA11JG

Page 156



Important Information About Your Representation

Why do | need to fill in this form?

While we can accept any written representation, we ask that you complete this form in
order to assist the Licensing Sub Committee at the hearing.

Representations made under the Licensing Act must be made public, and by signing this
form you give permission for your details to be disclosed. That is why we ask you to
complete this form even if you have already made a written representation.

What if | do not want my details to be disclosed?
Anonymous representations will not normally be accepted.

If you think there are exceptional circumstances that would justify you making an
anonymous representation, such as the threat of intimidation or violence from the
applicant, then please contact the Licensing Office on 01225 396719 to discuss the matter.

Alternatively, you can ask your Parish Council or local Residents’ Association to make a
representation instead. If you choose to do this, there is no need to complete this form; the
Parish Council or Residents’ Association will do it if they decide to make a representation.

What do | need to know when writing my representation?

The Licensing Act 2003 sets out four ‘licensing objectives’, which are listed on the front of
this form. Your representation should state how you think the application will affect one or
more of these licensing objectives.

What if | want to supply-extra information in support of my representation?

You can include the information with your representation form. If you have already made a
representation and now want to give us extra information in support of it, you need to send
copies of it to the Licensing Office and the applicant. This should be done at least 5
working days before the hearing.

If you arrive at the hearing with extra information that has not been sent to the Licensing
Office and the applicant, it will only be considered if the applicant and the Committee agree
to it. We recommend that you bring at least 10 copies of the information with you to the
hearing.

| want to make a representation about traffic/planning issues

Unfortunately, representations about traffic or parking can not be accepted. This is
because the licence holder can not be held responsible for the use of the public highway
outside of the premises.

The licensing regime is separate from other local government functions, including the
planning department. If a Premises Licence is granted for a building, this will not exempt
the licence holder from having to obtain the necessary planning permission. We are
therefore unable to accept representations that simply refer to the need for planning
permission.

Page 157



Page 158



	Agenda
	5 MINUTES: 1ST DECEMBER 2015
	6 TAXI PROCEDURE
	HCPHV Driver Application + conviction procedure

	8 CONSIDERATION OF CONVICTION OBTAINED - MR JR
	REPORT JR

	10 LICENSING ACT PROCEDURE
	Licensing Act Application Flow Chart
	Licensing act new or var procedure

	11 VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE, THE BELL, WALCOT STREET

